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STATEMENT OF:

ﬂ

|QUESTIONS BY MR. PAHRMBRUCH:

ne- Charles, I'm Dale Pahrndbruoh, the Chief Deputy Attornay,

‘v

I.

Elmer's assistant, and I help him out in these cases,

I

* Sheriff Karn

I
!
eases because I've talked with Caril, and I've Deen tho!

to get a few things cleared up.

CHARLES R. STARKWEATHER, taken '

Lincoln, Nebraska, at 6:45 o'sl

at the Nebraska Stale Penitenti i
Iok

I

P. m., on Thursday, Pebruary 271'
|

Mr. Dale E. Pahrnbruech, Chief
Deputy County Atsorney, Lancnst?r
County, Nebraska, |

|

Mr. Nerle C. Karnopp,
3neriff, Lancaster County,
Nebraska; and

Licuton:nt'notcotivo E. R.
Hemninger, City Police
Department, Limeoln, Mebraska.

Reporter: Rimer Shamberg.

and I wanted to talk with you a little bit about these

only one from our office talking with her, and I wanted

Now you have given a statement to Nr. Scheele and

opp, Bob Stein, and kr. Shamberg here, the

e e e | Bt Sl

|
|
|
|
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oourt reporter, tock it down, and you read it and li;noil
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|

it, is that right?

t
I}

A- Yos. |

And that was on, the statement was taken on February
lst here at the Penitentiary.

Mow, of eourse, you know that this, these questiens
and answers, are being taken down by the ocourt reporter

on his maehine, you know that, don't you, Charles?

A- Hl;lt?

You know what's being taken down here, what I'm saying i
and what you are saying, you understand that?
A- Yes. , (
And you alse understand that this can be used in court?
A- What?

You understand that this oan be used in eourt too!?

A- Yes.

And are you willing to answer my questions freely and
voluntarily?

A- Yeop.

Now I haven't made any threats or promises to you of
aay nature, have I?

A- No.,

And the answers that you are going to give me will be

the truth, is that right?

A" Y.. .

- oa
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Q- New, Charles, you have previously in your statement

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

taken on FPedruary 1, 1958 here, and that I have refarroé
to, have givon some information about being out at the |
Bartlett home, tne Harion Bartleit heme, at 924 Belment,
is that eorrecs?

A- Yaes,

And you have listed in detail in your eonfession of
Pobewary 1, 1958 the dotails relative to the killing ef
Mr. Bartlett and Mrs. Bartlett and their little giril,
fe that right?

A- Yas,

Now there are some thinge in there relative to that and
Caril Pugate's partieipation that I'd like to talk te

you about and ask you some quections,

How as I understand it, Charles, you have known Caril

Pugate for about eighteen months, is that right, about

6 year and & halfy

A- Yoo,
New on Tuesday, en January 21, 1958, about what time d1£
you g¢ to the Bartlett home, approximately?
A> About 1130, 1 e'elock.

And would that be in the afte:meont?

A," Y” ®

Mow did you get over there, Charles?

A“ n aRr.,

. T,
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(8¢atement of Cherles R. 3tarieathor)

And whet type efAé&r‘w&@ thatd

A- A "898 Pord. ‘

And what seler was 1%, éhﬂﬁl@@o blaek?
A~ Tea,

And 416 4t have any posulioritics abemt 1%j im 9BHeR
‘worde, wad it Just & hlask ear, OF hed you denc anykhin
relakive to the ear?

A~ 3 teok the grill eut.

And what shews hub GARe, Wore Ghers &Ry kb caps &% Bhe
sar, Sharies?

A~ Oa e frent I Shinlkk whars waS.

Ané before you got %6 Bartlews’so heuse whers Ald gown @@%@

frem?

A~ My apartment.

And where is yeur apRriasst loeateds

A~ k@S Neorth 10th.

And thas's here in Lineain, janeaster Connty, Hebraska?
A~ 6.

Bow bhow @%dayam gat out to tho Bartlabs Bewan, »had
strepta €34 youw drive om?

be 106h Btrest.

Amd @18 you gp sbraight asrih on A0tR dhoeet’

L= HeR,

Lmd now far morsh 4id ysu go, Charlsal

A= I ehdax 5 vest doun Co 12th =<

4
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(Boatmment of Garide B. Beark

sather)

11

i3
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Woll €38 yem g0, whem yeu womt nerth om 10th Street, 41l
bia . elear %@ tm CRE e

A» Yes.

Aad thew you snglod om aver amd west over to 926 Belmeu},

9 thet right?
A~ ?“o

Now you had beem 4t 924 Deolacut bofore shis time, 1o GRAS

right?

A- Whes do you moan?
Weil, defere Tuesday, errizgt! wixy, you had boen ou$
ummn«y—.m

A- Yes,

On soveral sescasiens?

A~ Yes.

3s thad rightt

A Yes,

Bow you state that yuu went out thero &t appreximately
109.01-1“.*1-0‘“7-“”0"“1‘“&
ons there?

A- Right ia the street,

And witish way was the sar fasiag at that tSime?

A~ West,

Se then I ascume that yeu pasrited en the nerth side of
She street om Belmews, 1s hat right?

A= Yes,

b o iRl s e ] A e ‘.,J R
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Q- And did you park right in front of the house?

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- VWell, right in front of the mailbox.
And did you have anything with you when you went out

there?

“' Y..o
What did you have?
A- I had two rugs and a 22 rifle.

Where were the rugs, Charles?

A- In She car.

Bow big & ™ugs were they?

A- @me was leng shaped like this table (indicating), |

and amether one was a kind of a square one. |

And wewre they in the froat seat of the ear or bask seat
of She ear?

A- Baek,

What type of rugs were they, what celor were they?

A- One was kind of a bluish red, and the ether one was
a kind of a red and yellow. '
And where had these rugs come from?

A- My plase, I found them. |
You found them up at your apartment?

A- DbNo, I found them,

I see. And why were the rugs in yeur ear?

A- Vell, I was, I asked Mrs, Bartlett if ashe wanted

them, and she said yes . -

B > — . - _.V<
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

sraucasn—

You asked her on some other occasion, is that right?

A- Yes.

And you also had a 22 caliber rifle?

A- Yes,

Whose rifle was that, Charles?

A- That was my brother's.

And which brother are you referring to?

A- Rodney.

What kind of an aoction did that have on 1¢?
A- Bolt aotion.

Bolt action; and did you have any shells with you at
that time?

A- Yes,

Where were the shells?

A- Well, in my jacket, there was a little pocket that

1 always carry them in thers.
How many shells would you say that you had?

A- About two boxes.

And was the gun loaded at the time that it was in the

sar?

A"' NO [

I take it?

"’ ‘O.

Now after you got out there and got out of the car, I

i e

|

|

And you hadn't loaded it at 21l before going out thorn,i
|




(8tatement of Charles R. Staricweather)
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um that you nmt- 11;to the house, is that right?
A- Yes,

Whieh deer d41d you go into?

A- The bask door.

The baek door?

A- Yes,

Is that the usual doer that you go inte?

A- Yes.

Now wvhat was yeur reasea fer geoing out to the Bartlett
home on that day?

A- Take them rugs out there, and te go mumnting with
bm.tm“utmupﬁnttugvtmhw

A- Yes,

And did you take the rugs inte the house?

A- Yes,

And when you first wemt inte the heuse did you take the
rugs?

A- Yes,

And vhem you first went inte the heuse did yeu alse take
the gun?

A- Yee.

A“Wd“mt&n%mhhﬂu”'

A- T don't lmew,

Bad you had seme previeus arrangement er, %o geo hunting
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

wiﬂl him, }did y;u——hlv. ‘t huntxni date with him?

A- Yes, that day.

¥hen had that arrangement dbeen made?

A- Oh, & week before, I think it was the Saturday
afternoen,

Had you and he beon hunting befere, together?

A- Ro.

Where were you geing te go munting?

A- Ne didn't say.

What were you geing te hunt for?

A- Jaek rabbit,

Jask rebdit; and 18 that whet you nermally use on jask
rabbits, o 22 rifle?

A- That's what I always use.

And you are & pretty geed shot, arem’ts ysu?

A- Vell, a 1ittle bis.

Well -- and 1f yeu are, why, just tell me; if you aren's,

why, let us know that.

A- Well, I den't think I'm too geed.

Well you take pride in your shoeting, don's you?

A- Yes.

And you eam usually hit what you aim at?

A- TYes.

New then, hew did this arreangement come ghout on maki
these arrongsmsnts with him te go rumting, hew €id tho‘

|
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the week before?

A- VWell, I don't know; I told him it was a geod day teo

go hunting and he said wed go that day, and I den't
remember what all was said, but he said the first of
the week, and I said about Tussday, and he said yes,
that would be all right,

And new, when yeu went into ths house there, did yeu
have to knoek, vas tho :loor lockked?

A- Well, she h’u;;;oli.to open it as I walked inte the
bask poreh,

New as you approashed the heuse was there a dog there
areund the house?

A- A blask ome?

I dom't kkmow,

A- Well, there was one around there.

Was that dog there when you went into the hsuse?

A- Yes,

And did the dog bark?

A- HKe always did Just bark once.

And how did she imow to meet you at the bask doer?
A- Vell, I thought he was asleep, besause ususlly in
fho aftermeon he was asleep, and I was suppesed te be
out there that morning.

I see. Jow them, she met you at the back doer, as I

!
I
|
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(statement of Charles R. Starkweather) v

undoricnné 1%; cﬂﬂrlel, there's ; aprg oi a ﬁorch téé;i
there at the back of the house, 1s that right? ;
A- Yes, i
And did she meet you at that door or was it the kitohcnl
door that she met you?

A= No; it was the kitchen door, I opened the other doeo
and she seen who it was, and she just opened the kite
doer, j
Now what eonversation did youw have when you get there ;
and when she opened the door? |
A- ®h, not mush; she asked me if those were the rugs,
and I said yes,

And what did you say?

A~ Yes,.

And did you have the gun in your hand at that time?
A- VWell, I had 1t undernesth mxy arm, I was earrying !
the rugs like this, and had the gun under there See, up
under thers too.

And then when you say "she,” who are yeu referring te?

!
i

A- Nre. Bartlest.

And that is Caril Pugate’s mother?

A- Yes,

Now what happened right after you teld her that these

were the rugs?

A~ Mesriax

]

- a
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

13

A- - *u.
And did Mrs, Bartlett do anything with theam then?
A- Vell, she just came in and looked at them is all,
W¥hat did she ecoament about them?
A- Nething.
And did she leave them laying there en the fleor then?
A- Yes,
Now then, was there anybody in the heuse other than Mrs|
Bartlett a8 that time that you saw?
A- Yes,.
And whe was that?
A- There was Marios Bartlett, '
M vhere was he?
A- HNe was in the kitehen,

»And was he in the kitchen whem MNrs, Bartlett let yeu
in the house?
A- Yes, .
Pid you have any sonversation with him defore you untied
these rugs in this so-salled living reem?
A- I never did talk te him,
You never did talk with him. And was thare anybedy
else in the house other than Nr. and Rrs. Bartlets?

A- Mo -~ yes, Shere was Betty Jean.

And whe is Betty Jean?

A- Caril's stepsiater,
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And about how old is Betty Jean?

(S3tasement of Charles R, Starkweather)

A- Two, three, I don't know.
Now had you known Betty Jean before? i
A- What de you mean?
¥Well you had seen Betty Jean before when you had been |
out there, is that right?

A- Yes,

And had you and Caril had some conversation about Betty
Jean?

A- Like what?

Well, just about Betty Jean and what Caril thought eof
BetSy Jean?

A- Yes,

And that was, of course, befors this date, 1s that right?

A- Yes.

What sert of eonversation was that, Charley?

A- 8She was a 1itsle smot.

And was that your opinien or was shat Caril‘a?

A- That was mine; her opinion was that she was a
monster or something.

And she called her a what?

A- A menster, about every name that you ean Shink of.
I see; and did she give you any reason for eallimg her

that?

A- Dié she hnv.xuny or give any?
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Q- Well did she give any?

i

(Statement of Charles R. Btarkwesather)

i3

A- We.

Well ¢id she have any?

A- BShe had a le% of reasons.

Well what, what reasons, how do ysu know she had these

reasenn?

A~ Bhe wouldn't sall her that {f she didn’t have a .
all

Well had you and she talked about her reasems fer ¢
her & monster?

A- VWell, I think you eoculd see her reasons.

I beg your parden?t

A- Yeu sould see her reasons,

What dd yeu see im that regard?

A- Vell, you eouldn't make her mind, she was always
gotting semebedy in troudle.

Bid she ever get you into troudle?

A- A fow times.

What did she get you inte treudble abouts?

A- VWell, she'd go flying into her old man or mem and
say I hit her.

And did she ever got Caril into Sreudle in your presense?
A~ A fow Simes.

And what did she get Coril inte treuble abeus?
A~ Oh, abeut the same thing, it was almest abeut

mo
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Q- What sort of things would he let her have and not let

(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) 16

DPid Caril ever 'ui to you that she didn't lik; her littio”
|

|
A- A few times, |

sister?

What did she say why she didnt like her?

A- She was a stepeister is one reason.

Did she say anything about Marion Bartlett's treatment
toward her, Caril, and toward the little girl?

A- What?

Did she say anything about the way that Nr, Bartlett
treated Barbara Jean, was it?

A- Barbars Jean?

Is that the little girl?

A- Betty Jean, |
|

Betty Jean; and did Caril say anything about the way Mr.

Bartlett treated Betty Jean and Caril?

A- VWell, she -- he treated Betty Jean far more than he
ever did COaril, E
And did Caril tell you that? |
A- Yes})} she used to gripe about it all the time. |
All right. What were some of the reasens that she

|
thought that he was treating Betty Jean better than he i
was Cardl? |

A- Well, I dom't lknow, he just, just let her have things

that he wouldn't let Caril, I guess. ‘

e M e
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(8tatemeont of Charlss R. Starkwesther)
cmi l;avof
A~ YWell, if she wvanted a pair of ashees he'd go dewn-~
town and buy them.

YTou mean whem She ligtle girli wanted 2 pair of shoes?
A- Yes, semething like thas,

And what did Caril think about thas?

A- Bhe didn's like it tee welil.

Well mow, you kind of liked Caril guite a bit, didn't
you, at that time?

A- Yes,

As a matter of faet yeu were pretty mich in ieve with
her, weren's you?

A- Yes,

And you used te buy her & fow things oo, didmn'ts yeu?
A- A feow things.

What did you used te buy her, Gharley?

A- You name 1%, it's there,

What?

A- You name 1%, 1%'s therve,

You bought her just abeut everything; well, did yeu ever
buy her any pets, Chariey?

A- A dog.

What kind of o dog was that?

A- I don't imew, he's suppesed to be & male, I den't
mew what kiad he was,

e = e mmTomy ST —— Y gt
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Where did you buy this dog?

A- At Pet Paradise, is that the name of it?

Vhere is that located?

A' 16‘!‘ m Oo

That's that little pet shop there?

k“‘ Y" .

When did you buy her that dog, Charley?

A- Vell, I don't knew,

Well was it before or after Christmas?

And that was this last Christmas, is that right?

A- Yes,

Eow muech did you pay for the dog?

A- Pive dellars,

And whose meney was that, Charley?

A- Mine,

Did Caril eentribute anything toward 1it?

A" 'O .

And where had you gotten the money?

A- VWell, I worked.

And where was that?

A- Oh, Harry MNiederhouse.

Harry Niederhouse; and what kind of work was that,

Charley?

A- That was on the garbage route.

18
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(Statement of Charles R. sStarkweather)

lﬁu mush did you ;arn on the garbag; fo;;;;»did“yéﬁ goé
peid by the hour or by the day?

A- By the week.

And how mueh did you get by the week?

A- I don't kmow, it was about ferty-two dollars,
something like shat.

1 didn't hear you.

A- It was about forty-two dollars.

About forty-two dollars a week; and gou long had you
worked for him?

A- Oh, about, ever simee, before Christmas.

Just after Christmas?

A- Mo, it was before Christmas.

And were you livimg with your aat at that time, Charley
A- Ne, |

By the way, what 13 your dad's name?

A- Ouy.

Guy Starkweather?

A- Yes,

And what is your mether's name?

A- Helen,

Kelen Starkweather?

A" Y“.

And where do they live, Charley?

A~ 3025 N,

t g =
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Q- And just for my own information, Charley, what is your

Q-

L

(8tatement of Charles R. Starkvweather)

birthday?
A- MNovember the 2ith,

And what year were you bern?

A- Thirty-eight.

19389 |

A- Yes,

And where were you bdora?

A- HNere in Lincolnm,

And was that at 8 hospital or home?

A= I believe 1% was at a heme,

You are not quite sure of that, I take 1t?
A- 1'm presty sure 1% was,

New how maxy brothers and sisters do you have?
A- At home or away or both?

Yes, at home and away, dbeth, |

A~ I've got one sister,

And vhat 1is her name?

And how do yeu spell thas, do you know?
A- Ne,

And how old is she appreximately?

A- 8ixteen, she's going to be seventeen,
Does she go $o school?

A’ Y.' .

- —
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Where does she go to school?

A- Linecoln High.

And then you have some brothers?
A- Yesn.

And what's your dbrother's name?
A- Which one?

All of them,

A- Well, there's Leonard,
Where does he live?

A- Washington,

State of Washington?

A- Yes,

Do you know the town where he lives?

A- Bellevae, I believe, I ain't for sure,

(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

You're not sure of that, And wh#t is your other brother's

name?

A- Rodney.

And where does he 1liva?
A- On K,

He lives on B Street here in Line:ln?

A- Yes, 12th, and 11th, Y 4on't i 'ow the address.

What type of work does he cc?

A~ He's on that same garbage routs shat I was on,

That you worked on too?

A- Yesn; I was working with him,

1
1
|
|
|




16
: 17

18

e e

Q- And do you have amy other brothers and sisters new?

(Stesement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- Beb,

And Beb; where is he?

A- Ne's home.

And hew old is he about?

A- Piftoem, fourteen.

And de you know where he goes to school?
A- Whittier,

And do you have any other brothers and sisters now?
A- David,

And David, and adout how old is David?
A- Ton,

And I assume that he's at home.

A- Yes,

And do you knew where he goes te seheocl?
A- BRlliets,

lll&ott"

A- Yes.

And é0 you have any other brethers and sisters?
A- @regg.

Oregg) and where dees he live?

A- The same,

HBama ¢

A- Yes.

Abous hew ¢ld is he?

PR S —
.
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($iecoment of Charles R, Ssarkweather) 2

A- Y thimk he's lcv;n. i
Does he o 10 sehool? |
A- Elliett. %
Elliott; ané de you have any ether brothers and lilt.rﬂﬁ
A- No -- me, ]
Got you, okmy . i
A- Yes. |
And that somprisss all of your family, right? |

A’ Y" ¢

-

a3

Mow, Oharlsy, goimg bask to the Bartlest home thers; vo‘vo

left off whare yeu had gone into this rocm where the
stove and television set was, and yeu new untied the
rugs and laid them on the floer, Rr. Bartlett was in

the kiteken, you have told me, when you eame in, Mew

what did Kr. Bartlett do?
A- He dieén't de nething. |
P1d he ssay in the kitehan?
A- Yes, E
And what die Mrs. Bartlett do after she looked over thli
rugs thers in the living room?

A- Well, she went back out into the ikitehen,

Do you know what she did out there?

"‘ ’ “c
And whet dig you do? !

A- Weil, ¥ wes sitting there on the ¢oueh. |

o - 4 t




‘ayaLenent cf caaris R. starkweather) 24

And where 1is the cui.ar .ocived, Charles?

A- On the west wai. s Li.e reom,

And is there anyiiiing c.se aiong that west wall of the
l4ving room that you recall?

A- I think there's a closet, dresser, a closet more like.
A sort of & closet?

A- Yes,

And which 18 closer to the street, Charley, the couch
that you were sitting on or the closet?

A- The closet.

8o that the closet would be south of the couch, is that
right?

A- Yes,

And where was Betty Jean, 1s that the little girl's name?
A- Yes,

And where was she at this time while you were sitting
on the coush?

A- In the kitchen.

And so Mr. and Mrs. part.e.t and Betty Jean were in the
witchen, is that right?

A- Yes,

And how long 44d you 3it on the couch?

A—' well, I don't know, maybe ten, fifteen minutes.

And then what nappaned, Charles?

A- dell, Mr. Bartlett he went on in and went to, why,
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

B

he went on into the §thcr room and laid down IOIthliktly.
And what room would that be? |
A- It would be the southwest bedroea. f
And did he go through the room that you were in at umi
time to get there? |
A- Yeos,

And what did Mrs. Bartlett do? i
A- VWell, she -- her and Betty Jean went em into Caril's

room.

Into Caril's roem?

A- Yoo,

And where is Caril's roem lecated?
A- Nerthwest,

And that's a bedreem, 1s 1t?

A- What?

And that's a bedroem?

A- A bedroom, yes,

Did it have the bed in 1t?
A- A bed?

Did it have a2 bed in 4§t

A- Yes. |

And what kind of 2 bed was in that reoom, de yeu remembe|
A- A king sise, it was a big one.

It was a big one? ’

25
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And where was your gun at this time, Charles?

A- I had it wish me then. ;
I see., What had you dome with the gun when you took l
the rugs into the living reem? 1
A- Well, I had it laying there en the floor, |
There im the living reom?

A- Yes.

And what were you doimg wish the gun while you were sit$ing
on the eouch? |
A- Just wipimg the dust off of it and putting the bels
lever astion in 1it,

Wasn't the belt lever astien im the gum when yeu went
up to the heuse?

A- Ne,

And se 1% was while you were sitting on this coueh that
you put the bolt lever astion in the gun, is that right?
A- Yes. }
And is that the time that you also leaded the gum?

A- No,

Is that an mutematis that you are Salking about, er u.*
it just sheet ome shot at a time?
A- A single.

A single shet?

A- Yes.

But do you put more bulletss into the gun, is it a pump

— e e — e ————————— e e




A- No, Just her, the little girl was --

(8tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

action gun, did you tell ne?

A- It was & single action.

1 see. Well, I don't know too much about guns; san you
explain that to me in & little more detail?

A- It Just holds one Wbulles$,

And that's all you oan put in at cne time?

A~ Yes. :
And did you put & dMillet in at that time when you were
on the souch?

A- No., :
All right now, after you got this bolt in the gun, then
what happened, Charles, and Mr. Bartlett had gone E
apparently into the scuthweat bedroom, and Mrs. Bartlct},

and is 1t Betty Jean, went into the northwest bedroom |

into Caril's reom, and you got this bolt into the gun, !
and what did you do?

A- I wem$ on into the bedroom there,

And when you say you went on into the bedrocm, what
bedroom 40 ywu refer to?

A- Caril's bedraom,

And was Xrs, Bartlett and Betty Jean in there at that
time?

A- Y’l.

Now who was -- were they both laying on the bed?
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

The 11ttle girl was not in bed?

A- Yes, - . . F 3 . '
And where was Mrs, Bartlett laying, in the middle of
the bed or laying on one side or the other?

A- Laying on one side,

And whish side would she be laying?

A~ On the south,

And would that be ¢lesest to the door or farther away
from the door?

A- Closest,

|

|

|
And what was Betty Jean doing? {
A- Hessing around with the redio. /
There's a radio i{n that room at that time? |
A~ Yes. |
Where was the radioc located? !
A- On the west wall. !
On the west wall? |
A- 8itting on a stand, ‘
And do you Xnew what kind ef radio 1t was?

i
A- Oh, I don't kmow, I, I SAve it to her, I don't knew

what kind {%t was, |
You had given her the redio? ;
A- Yes, !
Was there anything else in that room that you had sivcn;

her, Charles? {
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A- I don't knov ymat’e in there that I never gave her,
You think that yeu gave Rer just about everything that
she had in that roem, ie that »righi-*

A- About everythiRg.

¥ell now, you're in the »oom, did yc have the gun in the
reoom at that time?

A~ VWell, I just walked in and stood it sgainet that
vall,

You stood it againgt the wall?

A- That would be the west wall,

You mtood the gun up agAinst the wall, is thet right?
A~ Yes,

In the bedroom?

A- Yes,

And then what di1d you go into that room for, Charies?

A- I went in to as'- her if he was going tc go hunding.

If M. Bartlett was going to go hunting?

A- Yes,.
¥hy didn’s you go Snte his bed-uom and ask him thet?
A- s and him didr’t got aleng too geod, he give me 2
4imdy leek when he walked by,

And you werea't abeut to ask him?
A~ Ne,

And what kind of a look was that?
A- Just 8 @itﬁywioeﬁfww

o .




(statement of Chaliew £ . Starkwaather) 30

Had he given jyou those loous hefore?
A- Yes, when he wad unhappy .
And then what did you asx her when you went

room?

A- 1 just asked her 1f ahe knew i{ he was going hunting

or not.

And what did she say?

A- She said she didn't think he was.
And what 4id you say?

A- I satd "wny?”

And what did she say?

A- I don't know.

You don't remember?

A- No.

Did she make some amart remark to you?

A- Noj I think she Just said he wasn't going to gO.

And then what did you say?

A- I just sat down, there was 2 kind of an
getting there,

And wae that on the bed that you sel down?

A- Noj it was on the, by 2 closet.

By a closet; and did the closet have some clothes in 1t?

A- Yes.
And where would that aloaet be in the room?

A- Omn the gouth wall.

into that

orange crate

e e it o——
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(Btatement of Charles R, Starkweather) 31

And then what happened after you wer; settiﬁg’thcro? ------
A- Oh, she began telling me that I'd have to leave and
souldn't come baak,

That you'd have to leave and couldn't come bagk?

A~ Yes, | j
And what did you say about that?
A- "wny?"

And what did she say?

A- Well, I don't remember what she says, she just says
she didn't want me seeing Caril,
Had she told you that before, Charles?

'
1

A’ 'O .

e
Well you and Caril had discussed {¢ beforse, hadn's you?f
A- About what? |
Well about your seeing her and about her folks net likiﬁs
you to see her? ?
A- No., | ;
You had never discussed that before?

A- No,

I thought you told one of the officers that you talked
about that before, Charley.

A- About her and I what --

Ayl pe. 5.4 Mrs, Bartlett not wvanting Caril to see yoﬁ.

“ NU .

Well in any event what reason did she sive veou trat she
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(3.atemens of Charles R. Staricweather)

didn't want you to see Caril?

A- She didn't give anything.

And theu what did you say or do after she told you that,
to get out and never come beck?

A- I don't knowj 1 gave her some wisecrack, and she go%
mad,

what kind of a wisecrack was that?
A- I don't réncnber.

What?

A- I don't remember,

Well did you cuss her a little op 4 g
A- No; I didn't cuss her at all.
Well what kind of wisecrack do you think 1t was? !
A- ©Oh, go to hell, or something, I don't know,

And what did she say?
1

A- She didn't say nothing, she Just got up and iiﬂl;“
the shit out of me,

Well, where did she hit you?

A- In the face, '
On the side of the face?

A- Yes,

What hand 414 she use?

A- I don't Ymow; it came at me too fast to see what
hand it was,

She came up off the Led?

32
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A~ Ton,

And how many times did she hit you?
A- Two eor three.

And what 414 you de?

A- T just sat there.

Is d4ién't bother you too mush?

A- Yos; I got up and left,

Dié you Sake the gun wikk you?

A- ¥oj I forgot all absut it.

I 2ee; and 44d 1t make you kind ef mad when she siepped

you?
A~ & 11%tie b1i%,

What?

A~ A listlie wis,

What did yeu say %o her?

A- Nething.

Whas?

A- Mothing.

You just got up and lefs?

A- Yes,

Pid you have any dbruises or your fase?
A- Xo.

¥ell where did you go when you left?
A- 1 went out and got in my oar.

What doer did_ypngo out ei'?

___..._.__+_, SN A TR ———
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) 34

A- The front door.

And where did you zo /hen you got in your car?

A- Drove around the bloeck,

The block that the Bartlett hcuse is in?

A- Yes, ;
Did you go up to the highway or just around north?
A- Just around north,

And where did you go?

A- Just around the block.

And 4id you come back then?

A- Yer,

And then what did you do, where did you park the ear
this time?

A- In the front of the house, |
Well now, didn't you stop someplace, Charley?

A- No.

Did you ever go up to Rutson's Store?

A~ Dot at that time,

Not at that time, all right. Did you park the car at
the same place that you had parked it bdefore?

A—I Yes.

And then you went in the back door again?

A- Yas,

" And what 414 you think about when you were driving around

!
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(Gtatement of Charlec R. Starkweathsr) 35

A- Nothing.

Wnat?

A- Kothing.

Well why did you go buok?

A- I left my gun there,

¥ou went baock after your gun? ;
A- Well, not for that reason, but I went back, |
Jor what reason did you £0 baok?

A- To find out what the hell was the matter,

Then you went in the back door of the house &t that time ,
and then what did you do, Charley, where did you go
after you went into the back door?

A- Why, I dldr't go in, I Jjust Mnosked on the door, j
You Jjuet knoeked on the door? J
A- Yas, l
dould that be the itclen door op the back poreh doocr$
A- The kitch&n door,

And what happened then after you knosked?

A- VYell, she opened the door,

And what d1d che say? < -~

A~ Nothimg, i
Whet did you sey? :
A~ ﬁéthingz and sghe Jjust looked at o0ld man Bartlett an& e
¥here was old man Bartlett at that time? :

A- He wes back out 4n the kitohen.
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I see; then what happened?

(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) - 36

A- He began Jumping on me.

What do you mean he Jumped on you?

A- Well, he was just talking like mad .
What 414 he say to you?

A- I don't know,

Were you getting pretty mad at that tims then?
A- VWell, a little bit,. |
And what was the reason you wers getting mad?

A- Well, he wouldn't give me a shance to talkx, and he

|
l

Just kept on talking.

And what did he say to you?

A- I don't know; he was Jjust going like that (indioatingdP.

And what vti 1t about that he was talking to you about?
A- I don't know. |
And then what happened?

A- Vell, I gaid, to hell with him, I wai going to wtlk!
out the front door, and he helped me out. |
And d1d you walk inte the kitshen then? |
A- MNoj; I was walking out of the xitohen and through |
the livimg room to go to the front doer. |
And did they invite you in at that time?

A- ‘Holl, they opened the door so that I could come in,
And you went on in?

A- Y.' .

P T
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(8t.atement of Charles R. Starkweather) 37

And you went out the front docr?

A- With his help.

How did he heip you out?

A- Kicked me right in the ass.

And did he kick you very hard?

A- Oh, I felt it for three days later,
What?

A- I felt it for three days later.

Did that make you a little bit unhappy?
A~ A little bit.

Or pretty much?

A- A little bit.

And then wh;t did4 you do?

A- Then I went out in the car,

And where did you go?

A- Up to the Kutson's Store,

Up to where?

A- Hutson's Store.

And that's spelled H-u-t-s-o-n, is that right?
A- I don't know.

what kind of a store is that?

A- Grocery store.

Is that on Belmont 3treet, Belmont Avenue?

A- Yes. %j/‘__j _/1 a.J f“""" WMC‘S

ana hew atd rou get to the store? |
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(Statement of Charies R. Starkweather) 38

The car.

Well, I mean, what road did you take?

A~

why, I went around north and just --

Circled aroumd toO it?

A~

Yes .

|
And what did you do after you got to the store? :

A-

\
went inside and made a phone call,
i

And what -- did you ask them te use the telephone?

A-

Noj 1 used & pay phone. !

Do they have two telephones there?

A~

well, I think one is theirs and one 1s a pay phone.

Had you ever used their telephone bafore?

A-

A~

Mot the pay phone?

ln

Yes.

fe |
Whieh one did you use ? i

The business phone. o

No.

How eome you used the pay phone this time?

A~

I don't know; I just had s dime, and I thought I'd

use it.

well is shat phone &way from where people are in that

store? i

A~

at.

Boj it's about a foot from where the other one is
|

§

o
And can people hear you in that pay phone or is 1t sort’




(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

of a booth?

A- Well, they can hear you, there's no booth.

Well who did you call, Charlev?® '
A- Watson Bro'tha: 2,

Watson Brothers; where did you get the number to call
Watson Brothers?

A- It was in the book.

And what d4id you call Watson Brothers for?

A- To tell them that old man Bartlett wasn't going to
be at work,

And when did you make up your mind that he wasn't ;oin;]
to be at work?
A- When he kieked me in the ass. |
You decided right then and there that he wasn't going
to be at work? i
A- Yes,

And for how long did you decide that he wasn't going to
be at work?

A- Just long enough that it took me to go to the ltOP‘%
When you decided that he wasn't going to be at work, |
and you went down there to call Watson Brothers, how
long did you decide that he wasn't going to work?

k- What do you mean?

What did you intend to do?

A- The same thing that happened to him,
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

And you made that determination when he kicked you?

"" YOS .

Did you have to look up that Watson Brothers number whea

you got over to the store?
A- Yes,
And you looked it up in the telephone book?

A- Yes.

Where did you park your car then, Charley, when you went

in to use the telephone?

A- Right in fromt of the store.

And then who did you get ahold of down there at Watsen
Brothers?

A- I don't imow, some lady was on the phone.

And what did yeu tell her”?

A- Well, just told her that he was sick.

And 4id you tell -- what did you tell her that for?
A- Thas he wasn't going to be at work,

Did you tell them who you were?

. A’ '.o

What did you tell them?

A- I don't remember what I said,
What?

A- i don't remember what I said,

Well did you tall them that you were some relative of

- — . -

40
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) - 81

A- 1 could have, yes.

And you told them that he was slck?

A- That's right.

And did you say anything else to them?

A~ Well, Y s2id he wouldn't be at work for a couple of
days.

Did you name any particular day that he'd be basck to

. work?

A- No.

Well you knew at that time that he wasn't going to be
back to work, is that right? !
A- Right.

S0 then did you buy anything there at the store after
you got deme with your telephone call?

A- No, I don't believe I did. ‘

i

Well what did you do after you got out of tho, got out
of the store?

A- Well, I went on back down to Bartlett's,

And what did you do witn your car?

A- Parked it out in front,

And in the same place that you had parked it before?
A- Yes.

An& then what did you do, Charliey?

A- Well, I walked on up to the bask door.

Up to the back door? |
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A- Yes.

And did you go into the house?

A~ V¥Well, I knoeked and nobody came,
80 what did you do?

A- Well, I Just played around with that deg.

Did you go inside of the poresh or did you kneoek on the

outside door?

A- VWell, I went inside.

To the kitchen door?

A- Yes.

And you knoeked on that door?
A- Yoo,

And nobody came?

. 1

|
|

A- Well, I wents around te the front door and nebedy ¢a+n.

S0 you wemt around the baesk then and played wish the do*?

A- Vell, he was at the front,

And did you play with the dog out in front?
A- Yes; om the side of the house,

About vhat time would this be, Charley?

A- Abouts £:30,

And thern what did you do?

A- Vaited until about 3 o'elock,

And what happened at 3 o'oloaok?

A- Well, I was going te go over and pieck up COaril.

And did you go ever _191 piek _up_ﬁQ;_yil? _n/t st

|
|
!
|

i

¢

|
!

|
_+v,.._, o e
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(Statement of Charles R, 3tarkweather)

A- Nojp the car didn't make it,

1 see, Did you get in your cav at that time and leave
the Bartlett home?

A- Yes,

And what happened to the car? |

A- I don't know, it just wouldn't work right,

What did you do with {t?

A- Well, I was pretty olose to the OGriggs home and I
Just pulled up in there.

What's thoss people's name again?

A- I don't know) QGriggs 1s their last name,

Origgs?

A- Yes,

And wherse did they live, Charley?

A- Well, what street is that --

43

Well, I don't know; 1if you remember it, is it somewhere

near the Bartlett home?
A- About three bdlooks.
¥orth or --

A- MNorsh,

North?

A- Yes,

Is 1t also eaat?

A- Yes, sir,

t

f

i
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(Statement of Charles R, Btarareather)

bask?

A= In the bask of the house,

Red you coeled off about deing umhappy abeut that Sime?
A~ A 14%%1e Bit.

Vell, were you ceel?

A= Yes.

Bus peu 88411 had this in mind, thet ke waen's going

te go te werk?

A- ¥ell, I ¢ildn't think nething of it &8 the $ime.

At that time. And them what did yeu do After you paried
the ear 2% the Griggs heme?

A= Y¥Yall, I went oa in aand teld her the thing wesn's
woriing right, and I wouldn's be bask until that night
o lemerrew,

And them what did yeu dof?

A» I gave her the keys.

And what did she do with the Neys, do you kmew?

A- Ne,

And then what did you de afier you gave her the leys?
A- VWell, I lefs,

¥aat?

A- X lef% theve.

And wheve did you gof

A- Duek down te Bartlets's,

And what 4id you do at shet Sime?
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Sat ou tuae por:ct.,

wnnict voreh did you sit on?

A~

Tne back porali,

Loes that house have a front norch?

A~

And

A-

Did

No, it's Jjust got a door.
did you knoek at that time?
No.

you think this over about Mr. Bartiatt not going to

work?

A-
Oh,

you

I didn't think anything cf 1t.

80 then what was the next thing that happened while
were sitting there on ths bask poraeh?
Well, I just waited.

what were you waiting for?

Caril to come hone.

did Caril) come home?

Yes,

did you see her coming home?

Well, I heard her ocome in the house,
heard her come into the housae?

The dog was barking.

1 didn't heer you.

j

And

The dog was barking.

sc when you “*ard the dog barking and Caril g° into

the house, what did you do%

&5
N
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A- T tried to make up my mind shethar to go in, I was
Just set:lng there.

And then what happened?

A- Well, sha was -- I z0u.d hear her and the oid lady
yelling, so I went on 1in.

You went in the back door?

A- Yes,

Wes the door loeked?

A- Mo,

And when you say the "old lady,” you mean Caril's mother?
A- Yes,

What did you do after you got in the house?

A- Valked on into the bedreca there.

‘Which bedroom would that be?

A- Caril's bedroom.

And 18 that where you left the gun?

A- Yes,. 5
And what did you see when you got into the dedroom?

A- VWhat did I see?

Yes, what did you see and hear.

A- I didn't hear nothing, they was Just yelling their
heads off at eash other,

What were they yelling about?

A- "He was" end "He wasn't" and "Ne was," that's ebout

all,
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Did they use anybocdy's neme?

A- No,

And who said "He was?"

A- I don't xnow.

Who said "He wasn't?"

A« I don't know.

I see; so what did you do when you went in thers and

heard this?

A- I Just stood there and looked at them.

Did you stand in the doorway?

A- DNot quite, just about.

And could you see into the bedroom?

A- Yes,

And 3o then what happened?

A~ Caril went on by me and went out, well, out toward

the south, she went into the bathroom, I think,
where is the bathroom located?
Southeast,

vhere is Betty Jean at this time?

was she slosest to the door or furthest away frem

And
A~
And
A- I think she was on the bed,
And
the door?

A~

It would be furthess avay.

Was she asleep?

47
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Q- Woast was ahe doiny?

| A- 3itiing there an? jumping up and down on ’he bed,

EQ* ~ oese, 8¢ whal rappened alter Cersil lelt th¢ rvom?

A- wWell, ~us cli iledy just started mouthning off again,

Q- What did sae scvirt mouthing off about?

A- Just about everyching.

Q- ¥zs there any subject in particular? ;
A- Well, she said that I made Caril pregnant, and ov~r§
other damned thing.

Q= Had you made Caril pregnant?

| A- Not that I ever lmew of, no.

iQ- And had you had sexual relagsions with Caril?

A- Yesj; but I don't think I made her pregnant, :
i |

‘'Q- Well you have learned sinee that time that Caril is not}
pregnant, haven't you? .
'ﬁ A~ Yes,

'Q= But how many times had you had sexual relations with hez
‘ !

b before that day?
A- V¥Well, I couldn't keep count.

Q- VWell was it numerocus times?

I i

L’ !“o ‘ :
Il - €3 |
Qe Well, were you pretty gemerous with Caril on that i
'| sexual relations, were you? |
 A- A little wit. |
| v

l - As a matter _o__t__raot. you didn't put yourmpcnu g_lur'_i.nf_u

'
i
i
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather) 4o

A- That's right.
What was tj.e reason you didn't Put your penis clear invf
A- I don't xnow, |
Well she complained that it hurt a 1ittle bit,
A- Zhe oouild have, yes,

Well did she tell you that 1t hurt 11ttle bige |
A~ No, she d14 not, /
And this hsd been on numerous ocoasions that you had f
Sexual relations wish her?
A- Yes,.

Had you ever Put your penis in her rear end, Charley? f

A~ Oh, no, I never, j
Prior to that date? /
A- Ne, -rv*’ﬂ‘jtbé; y

80 then she Qesused you of getting Caril Pregnant, and f
Shen whag Muppened , Charley?

A- Well, X don't know, she was saying all kinds eof thlq.n,
she said her daughter, oldest dan.htor, vas sayiag /
Shings, I dom'g knew what ¢ was, she didn's 84y, ;
And Shem what happened? ;

A- And I said something, and she 80t up and slapped |
the shis out of me again, f
Pid she got up out of bed againt |

A- 8he was out of the bed, ]
And wh.ro did lhl l;lp_you7
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

l- In the head.

And whieh side of the face?

A- On both sides.

And did you fall down?

A- What?

Did you fall down?

A- DNe,

And then what happened, Charley?
A- Vell, I hamled off and hit her one bask,
And where did you hit hert?

A- In the head.

And vhereabeuts in the head?

A- X dem't kmow,

Was that vith your fiss?

A~ My hand waan't oclesed, ne.

Bow many times did you hit hert?

A~ Just eamee.

Did 1t kmeek her dowm?

A= Ne,

What 4id 1t do e her?

A- EKnoeikted her bask a osuple of steps.

And then what happened? |

A- She let out a ory, & var ery, or semothing, and She
old man came flyimg in.

Did he get into the bedreem?




A=

And

A-

the

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) 51

Yes, he got in there.
what did he dc¢?
He picked ms up and sort of started sarrying me to

front door.

Pleked you up?

A-
And

A-

By the neck.

what did you d4o?
I kieked him somewhere, I don't know; he put me down.
where did he put you down, in what room?

In the living room.

that's where the stove and television is? i
Yes, .
where was Caril at this time? |

S8he was in the bathroom, I don't know for sure.
|

what did you do when he put you down?

Well, we started wrestling around in she front reom.

I
you get down on the floor?

I might have got down there a few times, I doa't

think he ever did.

b

A-

then what happened, Charley?

What do you mean?

]
i

Well whas happened after this scuffle? 1

‘-
oft

And

|
Well, he took off for the other room, and so I teek

for the dedrooam.

i
i
!
|
i
]

]

when he took off for the other room, whit room did




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) . 52

e

he take off for? '

=

A- In dbetween the bedroom and the living room,
Q- And you mean between nis bedroom and the living room?

A- Yes.

Q- And what did you take off for the bedroom for? ;
i A- Well, I knew where he was heading for, se I thou;ht!
:’ 1'd head for the same thing. l
! i
| Q- Where did you think he was heading for? .6/'2": ;
|
A~ Well, he was heading toward the "ltrl/;i what was |
!
E} in there was his tools, z
!
{jQ-mmtmm;ouummton

I A- To get the gun,

i}Q. And did you get the gun?
‘; -“’ Y“a

Q- VWhere was jrs, Bartlett as that time?

|

l{ A- She was standing by the kitchen deor, or the frems
i |

‘ : door, ome of the two doors there, betweem both of them,

{ : !

I beliagve,
'@~ And then what happemed, Charley?

A- Well, I just put a shell in the gun,
Q- And éid you put that in, in the bedroom?
“ " A- Yes.

Q- And them what happened?

Well, he never came in right away, so I figured

i A
|

| he went in to lay down or somethiag, so I '_&"ﬂ,_ms_h}uu_-
|
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

for my shirt that was there, and --
You were reaching for your shirt?
A- Yes,

Which shirt?

A- The blue one, the one that yem were looking for
yesterday (to Sheriff Karmopp).

Did you have it on?

A- Mo,

Now eceme it was out there?

A- VWell, Caril was wearing it.

Oh, Caril was wearing it?

A- Yes,

And why didn't you go out the fremts door after hs let

you down?

A- Why?

Yes, why didn't you go out the froat deer?
A- I was pretty well pissed off then.
m'““ do you mean pissed off?

A- Fad.

80 then yeu were in there and you new have geot & shell
in your gun, in the bedroom, and thea he was eoming in

the living reem, is that right?
L‘ ’“n
And what was he doing?

A- Well, I don't know; I just turned around amnd he

STy R e e s

o3

U S ——




(Statement of Charles R. Svarkweather) - 54

|
- was there, ;

Q- And what did you do?
A- V¥Well, he had a haxmer. ‘

1 | Q= Whieh hand did he have a hammer in?

5 A- The right hand,

6 | Q= What kind eof a haummer was 1t?

7 A- I don't know, a hammer,

g ' Q= A ball peen hammer?

) l‘ A- Jo,
10 ! Q- It was & hammer that you pull nails with?

1 l’ A- Yes,

2 Q= A elaw hammer?
13 ’ l" Y..o

1 ;Q= And what did you de?

s | A- Well, he got up like he was going to hit me, and so:
16 if I coekead the gun, and he kept coming --
17 |Q= And what? |

A- Ms kept ceming and getting ecloser,
Q- Whas did you do? |
20 A- I pulled the trigger. !
2l 1Q- Amd wheres did you aim the gun? i
@ A- 1 didn's aim,

|
3 |Q- What did you shoot for? ;
l

2 A- Oh, I was peinting Sovards him, he was close onou;hl'

25 to me that I didn't have room sneugh te aim,




Where did you hit him?

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- 1 shink I got him in the head, I ain't for sure.
¥here was he standing when he got nis?

A- Standing right in front of the dresser.
And what dresser?

A- In Cagli's reem, sgainst the east wall,
mmtmuumcrmmsmr

A- Ees started o fall,

And what did you do?

A I went em By him.

And where did you go?

A- In the living reem.

And whet did you éo in there?

_ A- Just steoed there.

And them what happemed?

A- Well, Caril eams im,

And what happened then?

A- V¥ell, she Just steed there ond locind at me,
¥hat éid she ssy?

A- She Just loeked at hix and she didn't say nethiag,
Vhat did she say?

A- She didn't say wmething.

And them whas did yeu de?

A- VWell, the old lady, Wrs, Bartlett, she wemt om eut

inte the xitehan, 4nd sk dhme bAck.

 ereme et TRE. A . 23 ewen B el g2 S __T Mp——
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- She had a mife.
Vhat kind of & knife?
A= A blask handle, about that long (indicasing).
Well was 4% & pointed kmife or -- was the blade peinted
or not?

A- Whet do you mesa was the blade peinted?

Vell, was the blade like this (indisating)?

A- Yes,

Or & blade like this, go down e & point?

A- It eurved here (imdicating), —L—> —7 e
Gurved?

And vhat @34 you do them?
A- Nothing.

And what @14 she de?

A- Well, Caril ashed her whe$ she was geing %o @o with
that imife, and she sadd she was gedng to chep mo S0
ploces.

And thea whet did Caril de?

Mo IGASURGS WA B0 GSLA WOSY, T JNE Sest il &
the g,

AS that time you put anether shell in the gan?
A- Yes,

And what 414, what happened to that shell casing, |

TP & TS » TS ) = Y e
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bﬁnrlcy, when yoﬁ el Ar. 3artlottf‘ | o | ;
A- I ¢om't lmow, L% [iiyped out of the gun whan you
reload.

Were you standing in the bedroom at that time when you
shot him? |
A~ VWhen I shot him? f
Yes. ’
A- Yas,

And whieh way does that gum that you have ejest the
shell?

A- Out the side, |
Gut the side? |
A- The right side, ,
To the right side? |
A- Isn't that the way they ejeet (to Bheriff tnrntpp)?i
I don't Jmew; eash gun ejeets differently, Charley,
and you'd probably know.

A- I thimk 4% jorks to the side. :
In any ovemt it sjested out of ome side or the ether,

i3 that right?

A- Yes,

Pid you hear the shell fall?

A- Neoj; I wasa't paying aay atteation,

In any event that shell shewld be ir the bedroom?

|

|

|

i
A~ MNo; it sissuld Be in the living roea, J'r_

i




(8tatement of Charles R, Jtarkwesther) - 58

Well were you standing in the living room?

A- Well, I didn't load the gun again until the old lady

Bartiett said she was going to chop my head off, and I

loaded in the m“,u.»7 Aapm CS

Does that gun automatically eject that shell when it's

fired? |

A- lo.. |

And then what happened after you put another shell in

the gun?

A- Well, the old lady started to take a few stepe towards

me. |

And what thea, what happemed?

A- And Caril Jjerked the gun away and said that she'd

blow her te hell.

Amd told the old lady that she'd blow her dbrains eus?
hvuv'ALp4tdkz'c;g

A- No; that she'd dlow her to hell,

And where wvas Betty Jean?

A- B8She was standing by the kitehem door.
And whare was Rrs. Bartlett at that time?

A- In front of the piano.

And where 1is the piano located?

A- On the east wall,

And is it next to the kitchen there?
A- MNext to the wall,

Next to the wall of the kitochen?




(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) 59

A- Yes,
Q- And then what happened after Caril told her she was goilhl
to blow her to hell? l
A- The old lady got mad and lknoeked her down, {
Q- Knoeked Caril down? |
A- Yes) more like just pushing her, and she just fell

dowmn .

Q- And them what happened?
A~ Well them, I grabbed the gan from Caril.
Q- And then what happened?
A= I Just turmed around and shet,
Q- And where did you sheet her?
" A- Vell, I den't mow, I didn't aim 1%.

Q- Well as a matter of fast vhen you are eut sarget
prastieing and humting you shot &t things thet yeu didm't
aim at toe, didn's you? ;
A- Yes,

Q- 80 you were preotty geed from the hip or snyplase else

i with the rifle, weren't you?
A- I seuldn't aim very goeod.
Q- VWhat?
A
Q- 80 you just -- but you eould hit things witheut aiming,
is that right?

I wasn't very goed at alming.

A" ’“ []
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(Btatonent of Charles R, Starkweather)

i 3hot tin 3&.-:;,— .-a,n{; sc forth®
A- Tes, ‘
As 2 matter of fact, you taught Caril how %o cheli thati
way to0, didn't you? i
A- TYes, | :
And she wes a pretty good shot teo?

A- Mot s00 hot, but she could hit. 3She souldn't hit
witheut aiming, no.

And where -- But you could hit wishout aiming, souldan't
you?

A- Yes,

And where did yeu hit Mrs. Bartlett then?

A- I don't know, I didn't hit her in the head, because
1% didn’s kill her right asway,

I see., And 48 it peesidle that yeu ssuld have hit ber

ia the heady

A- '“ ™
!

And in any event wharever you hit her 1t dida's ki1l MT
right away?

A- No.

And did she fall down?

A- Well, met euive.

¥ell, what de you mean “not quite?’

4~ Wall, ebae locked like she was, but she mever,
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(Statement o. Lhu.les R. Starkweather;

A" Y.u.

And then what happened, Charley?
A- Well, sie went on by me hesding for the 1ittle girl,
1 believe, i
And where were you standing whem you shet her?

A- Well, I was standing right in front of the plano.
About how far away were you, from her, were you when
you shot her? ‘
A- Naybe twe feeti, RAybe mOTe. l\
And then did she get by you? '
A~ Yeo,

And where did she go?

A- I don's ino-. she just stepped, and I thought she

was geing to piek up the girl, bus she never, she just

turned around and loeked at me again,
And did she have %he mife in her hand at that time?
L" '.' .

And what did you do?

A- Well, I thought she might hit me with 1%, and I hi%

her with the butt of the gun.

And where did you hit her?
A- In the head or neek.

And you Rit her with the butt of the gum?

L- Y.. .

And wiseD @M she de at that time?

61
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A

A- Well, she a1l Gown,; Sut ashe wasn't quite all the

r o gz e den

i way down, so I nit nhsr again,
Q- I see, And where was her head at that time?

A- The first time or sescond time? :

v 1 Q- MNo, the second time, when you hit her,

b A- I don't know, she was sitting there somsplace.

" 1Q- Well was she on the floor?

. A- Well, she was sitting en the floor more like.
9%iQ- And was she sitting on the floor when you struck her
0 ﬂ the second time?

3 “ A~ Yes, ' i
|. ' Q- And then what happemed to her after you hit her the

13 r seeond time? i
Lg!i A- Well, she just laid Shere. '
5 | Q= She Just lald there?

16 A- Yesn, sir,

17 I Q- And where did she lay?

16 A- Well, what de you mean, what way was she laying?

13 Q- Yes. |
i;

2w A~ HNer head was faoing east.

¢ Qe And was the op aer %3ck or on her stemach?
fas A- Well, more on the side than she was on her stomash.

2 Q- Om the left side or right side?

A« On the right aide,

0
i
s,

kg

z

~

S
s g
® 4 9
‘e

And yet she had her head toward the "'t’A

S - == S
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atetener o, Charies . A weather
1
A- Well, s Lol el e SERE wap c %05 ey

198; and hew cline was ghe 10 Lhe K tong ceary

A- Well, ¥ don "¢ KROwW, her 284 Bleht hive byen about
three ZTeet, but ne- reet Pro2aily about & foont,

1 sre, 30 ne- nes.l wey “Wey I'rom Lne kitshen doerﬂ&‘fﬂyf

s 2

i

A- Yoz,

And then what o S Thelexs ! . /
A~ Well, the littlg Liri wasg *ereaming, f“j'

80 where waa tha 12ttt . « B'*l at thig time?

A~ Wall, ghe was ptil: scanding thepe by the Id tehen f
door, |

85 what happened then? )

A- Well, after I nit tpe 01d lady I just ogme up with |
She butt of the Eun and hig the little gir), /
Whare €14 yeu nit the 11tt14 girly |
A- I Rit ner on the head, ;
And did some blood come out? /
A- I didn'y notice, 1t didn'y knock her down, I don't

KRO¥ wnewhar I hit her with tne Buts of the gun or tne f
side, |

A~ No; she fell down againgt the kind of a table, it
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i
vaa by the piano,
And then what happened®
4~ BRP Just §iood therd scresming was all,
ARG was she atill starding up?
h- Tas,

Bow you: hve amoked a couple aigarettes hers ainse ve

i
|
|
|

have been talking, do yeau want another eme?
A- JNo. 1
A- I have seme here and a peasiage here (indisating).

Okxy, fime. Now, Charley, what happened after yem MQ

the 1ittle girl then and she steed thers sareeming? |
A- Gh, Caril was yelling &t her for o almt up.
And them what happened?

A- Jdell, Caril said that the 0ld man was moving arewmd.
And then what happaned?

A- ¥ell, X pieked wp the imife that the old lady had.
Yes .

A- And ssarted % walk irn there,

Walk in where, Charley? !
A- In the bedroem.

Well, had he gotten inte the badroem at this time er
was he still in the livimng room?

A~ ¥ell, I shet him in the kedreom, that's where he

dropped .
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

In Caril's bedroom?

A" Y.' .

And then you walked in %o where he was with the xnife? -

A- Well, I started to, and the little girl kept yelling,

and I told her to shut up, and I started to walk again,

and just surned around and threw the hunting nife I
had at her,

¥here did you hit her?

A- Well, they said it hit her im the threat, but I
thought it hit her in the chest.

And then did she g@ down?

A- Part way, I believe,

Part way. Was she bleeding at that time?

A- I d1dn's even look, I didn't notiece.

And then what did you do?

A- I went on into the bedroesm.

And you had & Runting xnife with you, is that right?

A- Yoo ko ,£L4?‘i;:§;a&‘%jg;f§1f“’ °

o ot ey Tear. €. €.
what kind of kmife wae , Charley?

A- Oh, about six-imeh plads, something like that .
How was it shaped?

A- Well, it eame over like this (indieating).

Po you know what & Bowle knife 18?

A- Something like a Bowie knife.

Ant wa» that the type of knife that it was, semething

|

|
|
|

:
|
=}
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b (Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

like a Bowie lcnito?

A- Yes,
Q- And then did you :i:; have in your hand the imife that
Irs. Bartlett had thea?

. Iﬁ;c&&d c.S
A- Yes. upZAv,L"V‘“a"*;C° m ’

|Q= And what did you do wish 1t

1

I A- Well, I wemt oam im, and, and W, Bartlett was mov

| around quite a bit, so I tried to stab him in the side,

S But the imife weuldn's go ia, so I hit him in the threai
C wten s, - §
[Q- You it him in the threat with the knife? |
| A~ Yes,

iq- And did you threw it st him er did yeu have it in yewr

; hand and stad him?

' A- VWell, I started te push it in, and 1t woulda't go |
| | |
ﬁ in, and I Sust his she Sep part of it with my hand, asid |
! 1% wems in,

Q= In other words you pus the blade to his threat and took

| yeur fist amd hit it --

ﬂ A- Ne; 1% was already in absut &n inch, but weuldn's
ﬂ go in smy farther,

iQ- I see, se them you hit the handle ef it te maks it go
q in further?

: A- Yes,

|
|
I
|
!
|
|Q- And then what happemed after you did that? _l

66




(Statement of Charles R, 3tarkweather) 67

A- Well, I scayed “here in the besdroonm.
In the bedroom?

A- Yes,

Where was the gun at this time, Charley?

A- Well, I laid it there on the table between the

dresser and the piano there on tha east wall,

I ses, end where was Caril during this time?

A- She was in the living recm.

And heow long did you mtay in the bedroom?

A- Absut five, fifteen minutes,.

And what did you do while you were in there?

A- Just standing, I was Just setving, im thare.
On the bed?

A- Yesn.

What were you thinking sabous?

A- MNothing, I was just sitting there watching him.

Wes he dead?

A- It dddn't seam like hs was, he was moving around.
Yas he meving around 2 litile bit? ]
A- Yeu,

What were you watsiiang, to make sure that he was?

A- Yes) I didn't want to have him -- go in the okher
rocm, md have him walk in there again,

And di¢ yeou stab nim more than onge?

A- Yeu; I pelleve 1 stabbed him about three times, im

i
[
. *‘A__ ot
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(Sctatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

the bask and neck, and about once in the thrcat, I'm
not for sure,

Onge in the throat and maybe three times someplace else,
is that right?

A- Yes.

Where would that be, Charles? |
A- EKither on his bask or on the side. | |
And what Jnife did you use on that?

A- VWell, 1% was the knife that Mrs. Bartlett had.

And that's shat sort of butsher kmife that you have
deserided, 1s that right?

A- Yes,

And then what happened, Charley?
A- Well, I wemt on inte the living roem. |
Did you maks sure that he wasn't moving before yeu uatf
into the liviag room? ’
A- Vell, he was still movimg & 1ittle bit, but I didn'$
P&y any mere atteation to him, |
Why didm's you pay any attention to him?
A- Because he wasn't meving as mieh.

And you went on inte the living reem, what did you de

in the living room?

A- I wemt on into the kitchen and got a drink,

Of water? :

A« Yes, ‘ . . :
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

And what was Caril doing then?
A- 8he was standing out there, and she came on in and
asked me what we were going to do with them,.

What did yeu tell her?

69

|

A- I, I Just looked at her and amsked her "What do you

think we ought to do?"

And what did she say?

A- MNothing.

And what did you say?

A~ Nothing; she went on into the living room and pat

down en the souch,

And 1s that the coueh that you deseribed that you were '

sitting om earlier and had your gun there?
A- Yes,

And what did she, what was ghe doing?

A~ 8he was just setting there.

Was she erying?

“' “o

And as a matSer of faet did she ery any time up to thatf

point?

A- Well, I think she was bawling when the old lady was

$elling her that I wasn’'t geing to come down any more, |

Thas's the only time that she was erying?
A- The only time I noticed,

And she was setting there en the eouch, and then what

|
f
|
-
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happened?
A- VWell, I asked her what was the matter, and she said
"Mothing." _ *

And I teld her "We got eurselves in a helluva ness "

|

And she said, "That's what we've alweys wanted.”

; Q= 8he said "This is what we have always wanted?”

A- Yes,

PRRINCIRRT

Q- And a8 & matter of fast you had talked abous this beforp,

-

hadn's you, Charley?
A- Yes; but we didn't think it would happen.
Q- How many Simee had you talked about it befere?

A- VWell, I coulda't keep traek, it was maybe a edxple
of times a week, or mayde omee & month,
Q- VWhat did you talk about apecifiesally?
A- Oh, about ranning away,
Q- Abeut what?
A- PRanning away.
Q- Runaing away; had you talked about killing them?
A No. it Cand Tath sdens 24 C. s
Q- Did Caril ever memtiea that before?
A- Vell, she, she said "Ve'd leave here 1f we had %o

ump them off,” but I never theought mueh of it,
Q- VWhen yeu amd ahie were dating where did you ga mestly,
Charley?

|
i
A- Oh, show, er Just drive arcund. B -____i




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) n I

+ Q- All right now, she's setting there on the couch, and
. then what happened, Charley, you weat in and said,
| "What's the matter?"”

4 And she said, "Nothing," and then what happened?

| A- Vell, she said "We better get them eleaned up,”

b and I teld her not te worry about it that I'd do it

] H myself,

8 1Q- That you'd do what? |
8 A- That I'd do 1% myself, ‘
I 'Q= And what did she say?

I A- Nothimng. !
12 Q= Amd then whats h&ppened?

5| A= Well, T -- we Just set areund Shere for a while,
|

14 and I turned the televisien ea.

1 lq. And was that before you cleaned it wp?

i A- Yes,.

17 HQ- What show did yeu wateh, Charley? F'
18 A- 1 wasa's even watshing, I Just surned it en fer ne

= !l reasen. I

Y qe You wanted some neise?

) !
1 A= Yes, 1t was %00 quiet. |

2 lq= And what €14 Caril do?

“ A- I don't imew, I wasn't paying no attention %o her,

“ lQq- And what a1¢ you do?

25 |

|
|
A- Well, I thought I better get 1% cl_s-a_-_«.“up_,m,_ug__x_-_;_w o
|
|
|




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

start looking for my gun in case somebody else come up.
where was 1it?

A- In the kitehen.

Where had you left it? {
A- Om the table, betwesn the piano and the dressing --
Would that be the east wall or the west wall? i
A- The east wall,

80 did you get your gun theam out of the iitehen?

A- Yes.

And what did you do with the gun?

|
A= Vell, I took the other shell out and put another ong

N |
And them what did you do, Charley? |
A- Well, I laid the gun desm, bask where it was.

In the kitehen?

A- Yes. |

And Shem what happened?
A- Well, I pleked my knife up off the floor amd wnlhodé
1% off amnd laid it there om the tabdle. ‘
¥here did you wash the knife off? |
A- In the kitshen.

And then what did you do?

A- Well, I started cleaning it up.

¥hat did you start cleaning up firss?
Jean, and she was bltoding<l

A- Well, I picked up Betty

72




(Statement of Charles M, Starkweather) 73

pretty bad, and I laid her in the sink.
What sink was thas?

A- In the kitehen sink. i
And then what did you do? i
A- Weli, I went around and picked up somes blankets
and sheets that was laying en the beds.

And what was Caril deing?

A- ¥Yell, she was Just sitting en the soush,

And then what did you do after you pieked up these

blanketa?
A- VWell, 1 started wrappiag tham up.
Started wrapping them up? |

A- Yes,

Who did you wrap up first?

A- Rrs. Bartlest.

Did you de anything befors yeu wrapped her up?
A- 1 think I $ied the repe around her.

Where did you gst the repe?

A- Om she lime.

On the ¢lothss lime?

A- Yes.

And where were the e¢letheslimes?

A- In the living roem.

And that's the plase where the stove and the tolovilioa’

set 1a?

FI




Q- And how many lines were up there approximately, do you

A- Pive, six.
Q- And you got some rope there and tied her up?

‘- Y.. ®

Q- Hew did you tie her up?
A- VWhat do you mean?

I mean, did you tie her feet or hande, or around her
neek?

A- Arewnd her neek, and arcound her knees, !
And did you do 1t with all the same piese of rope?

A- Yes, lfi
muuwntuamaom.rmuuncru1 |
A- ¥ell, I put her in this here blamket, and I pat hori

umm.mxunthupotthcm. :

What kind of rug did yow put her iam? .*

A- It was mere 1ike a weave, ene of them home made weave

deals, f
Where did you gt 1s%?

A- I found 1%, these old people that moved avay, they

had g,

¥ell was thas ome of the Migs that you took out there? |
A- No; that was already there.

And you had taken that out there previouslyt - i u




(Statement of Charles R, suMcut&r) 75

. - . I

A- Yes,

What roem did you get the rug out?
A- It was in that room that he had all that toolllld!
stuff, |
Is that the room next to the livimg room and in between
the living reem and his bedreom?

A- Yes,

Okay. And se you got her wrapped up new, right?
A- Yes.

And then what d4id you do?

A- Hcll,“iﬁ&ipoduptbonrl.

Pid Caril help you wrep wp her mether?

A- Mo,

And them you went wp and wrapped wp the girl?

A~ Yeou )

What did yeu wrap the girl wp with? |
A- Wish the blaniet. |
Bd you tie her wp?

A- Ne.

And where did yeu get the bdlanket?
A- VWell, there was & eeuple in the girl's reen, sheut

three of them in their roem. |
Gkay, and then what did you do, where did ysu wrep her

wp as? ‘ I

A- In the kitehen.
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(8tatement of Charles R, Starkweather) 76

And then what did rou do?
A= VWell, I put her there, it was a kind of a box setting
there on the floor, it had garbage im it, or something, |
and I put her in that,

The little girl?

A- Yo,

Pid you take the garbage out first?

A- I don't lmow whether I did or not.

Then what did you de after you put her in the box?

A- I, I went and sat her ocut em the persh and took

the old lady out in the poreh.

And then what did you do?

A- I put some newspapers where the 1itsle girl was lnd’
sarried them cus and put them im the shaek. |
Carried both of them?

A- Ome at 2 time,

Pid you otrrr'tﬁ- listle girl firss?

A~ Yes,

Where did you put her?

A- Well, there was soms boxes stasked up, and I teek |
seme and put Shem there,

What kind of 8 building was that?
Af An outbhuilding.

A toiles?

A- Yes,
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Whas side of the building diﬁ you ﬁu; her on?

A- The west,

And then what did you do?

A- Carried the old lady out.

And whers did you put her?

A- In the same place.

And then what d1d you do after yeu got that done?

A- I went im and got some rags out of Caril's room
and started wiping it up.

And what was Caril doing?

A- 8he wasn't doing nething then.

Okay, and then what happemed?

A- VWell, I started wiping them up, and I deeided I‘'d
Just dreg him out i{n the kitchem and I'd wrap him up,
And wrep him up in the kitshenr?

A- Yes,

And did yeu tie him up before you wrapped him up?

A- Mo,

You don's think that you did?

A- I might have tied him around the head to kesp the
bloed from tresking Shreugh the house.

Did you tie him up with some rope?

A- I dem's believe I did,

And then yeu wrapped him up in the kitshen?

A- Yes,

dil




(Statement of Charles R, atlrkwelther)

Q;?-tht did you wrup hin up in?
A- A sheet.
Q- And what else?
A- 1 had some iind of paper around him,
Q- Where dig you get that paper?

A- It was in his room where he had all the rest of hil/

Junk,
Q- Where he kept his toels?
A~ Yes.

Q- And did Jou use some rope on him?

A~ I tied that paper, < Td The slea? ¥ .. 5.

Q- And di4 You take anything off of him before you tied

!

him yp?
A" "O

Q- And then what did you de afser you got him vrapped up

in the kisehen?
A- Well, 1 started to drag him outside,

Q- And then whas ESppenad?

A- I couldn's @t him through the doer,

Q- Whieh door 0ouldn't you got him through?

A- The dask door and the kisechen, the Bereen deer,

Q- And what did you do?

A- I teook it off,
Q- And how did Jou get 1t oree
Av A lcrtwdrivcr.

|

i

|
|

——— e




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) 79

Q- Did you also use something else, Charles?
A- No, I don't believe 1 Qid,
Q- And 4id you unscrew the screws, or what?
A- 1 unserewed them.
Q- You unserewed them?
A- I believe I did.
Q- Did you do some prying tool! ;
A- 1 might have,.
Q- And then after you got shis soreen door off what did youw
do with 1tv¢
- A- 1 just stood it there on the pack poreh ous of the
way .
[ Q- And what did you do with him?
A- 1 dragged him on threugh thers,
., .Q- Amd what did you do with him?
I A- In the chieken shed.

" 'Q- And then what d4id you do after you put him in the shielken

18 shed?
13 A- W¥ell, I teek the soreen door out and put it on top '
0 of him.

f
2t 1 Q- Amd then what did you do?
[ A- Well, I went in and started cleaning it all up agaifn.
21 Q- pid Caril help you!

| A- Oh, she was setting there in that rocking ehair

|

|

! veside the door. There was more reags in the box when IL

e ¢ e = -*t—-.. e e G =t T b mem ow oo — -
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f




A et e i e =

=1

(Statement of Charles R. starkweather)

e e T

eame back then when I left, so I think she started to
clean it up and gave it up.

Q- Did you put anything in -~ well, strike that.

4 there in the house, Charley?
A- Like what?
i Q- Well, anything that belonged to Mr. Bartlett?

A- Did I what?

80
Lo e =

|
!

80 you started cleaning it up; did you find anything

l

Q- Pind anything there in the house that might have belonged

to Mr. Bartlett?

A- What do you meén?

oo

Q- Well did you see any false teeth?

A- Yes; I think they were in that same bex where the

regs were in.

EQ' Was Shat a box other than the box that Betty Jean was
’ in?

1; A- Yes.

|- Who pleked up those false teeth?

1,«(44«J

ﬁ A- I-dot:?—hntv. A S At VT
ﬂ fk~‘ & - Y- I

A- 1 might have did, just when 1 was wiping up.

Q- Or did caril?
: p _C.s.

| Hwo
A- Mo; t‘:;_ua:u om the floor when I wents im there.
q C.S

| wes’
| Q= And what floor wars thay on?

A- In the dedroom.

e e T




(Statement of Charlee R. Stariweather)

And where did y;u gef this box that the n.g; liu-o in?
A- It was one ef them boxes out there in the chicken |
shed .,

Where did you get the box out in the shieken shed?
A- Well, I threw it out whem I put Betty Jeam.sw, - -3
Did you put it in the same piase where Betty Jean was?
A- NRo; I put 4t in the chieken shed where he was,

I see., 80 ther you wen$ in and there was some rags
there that were bloody at that time?

A" Y‘. .

And were those the same rags thet you had Sried te c).n+
up with?

A- No.

They were other rags?

A- Yes,

And then what happened, Charles?

A- V¥Well, I finished cleaning 1% up.

And what did Caril dof?

A- Just sat there,

Did she geS sisk?

A~ Ko, she just sat thewe.

Dign'‘t ghe go in the bathresm and vemit?

A- 8She weat im there, but ] doa’t mew what she did,
All right, then did you get it all sleaned up?

A- Yes,

e ¢ e e

81
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(asatement of Charles R. grarkweathor) .:

Q- .M did Sardl !;alp Yo 8Ny n@m?_ - -

R |

A“’ m@e

2 EQ«» ALl sight new, did you g@ inte the seuthwets BeAToeR \

b YWhot

4 ‘ Ghar1es?
ﬂ

6 ;', Q” ﬁM °

7 % A- At that time?

| Q= Fes.
9 A=~ zmz.nw@mmm@mmmmmmm@

10 ‘\Qw What did you 4o about the Bad, cmaries, 434 Feu 4o

n ol anyShing about the bed?

A= Hia bed?
13 Q- Yoo
14 A- Ne3 I Justk 1efs 4t there.

TS Q- Well were the enstors oa the bed whes you wemt im Shere
16 and took the sheets off?

17 p- T 4idntt metios.

18 | Q- Did you Jar the bed whan you teek she hlankets effF?

19| A- Yme,

Protiy badly?

A- X don‘s lmev.

Pié you 1488 the ped up?

A- Ne; we had been --meudun%mwdnpakm

times .

e et e = ,.______’———-—_..__’_-—-——,_.——-

Whaat de you meAn T 10

o [N i S

e e
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(Statement of Charles R, Jtarkweather)

A- VWell, we was looking all over for the shells for thil
410; they were in the trunk underneath the bed.

Okay, Charles; 80 then you went in and cleaned up this
thing, did you take any rugs off the floor?

A- Do,

What happened te those two rugs that you had taken out f

there earlier that afternoon? ?

A- V¥Well, I threw one on Caril's bedroom fleor, and the
other one I threw in where 'nll his erap and stuff was.
And d1d Caril's room have a rug on it before you ldnod:
Rr. Bartlett? i
A- Mo,
8o them what did you do after you got everything clun-'
up? :
A- DNothing, Just sat around; I wem$ on up te the ltONg.
You went to the store? |
A- Yes,.

What was Caril doing when you lef$?
A- I don't mew what she was doing.
Wkat did you go to the store for? |
A- To get semething to eat, something to drink, |
What did yeu get?

A- Abeut three bottles of pop, potato chips.
What kisd of pop?

A- Pepsi-Cola,

83




(Statament of Charles R. Stariweather)

'ln come you ;ot“ ?qp¢1~-00117 |
A- That's about th;o oniy kind we ever did drink,

Now was Caril tied up or anything at that time?

A- Mo,

And them what did you do after you wemt baek from the
store?

A- Xothing, Just sat around.

¥as it dark wheam you took these bodies out?

A- Yes. _

And did you watch televiaion?

A- Yes.

What programs did you watoh?

A- VWell, I wasn't paying much attention te {8,

¥Was Caril paying pretty mueh sttentiem te it?

A- Vell, she was watehing,

Did you and she have any eonversation at this time abeus
this pop and petate ships?

A- Well, we was playing cards, I don'S lmow what time
it was,

Thet same day?

A- Yes,

What kind of card game were you playing?

A- @in rowmy.

Are you pretty goed at gin rummy?

A~ Iln:_} don't imow, but I was beating She hell emt
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

Nad you played gin rummy before?

A~ ’..o

And then what happemed, how long did you watsh televisi¢m

and play eards?

A- VWell, I don't imow, X was sitting there in that
roesking chair, and I fell asleep,

What did Caril do?

A- B8he fell asleep on the eoueh,

In the living room?

A- Yes,

And both of you had your slethes or 2% that time?

A- Yes.

And thea what heppened -- just & mimute before X ashk
you that queatien, Charles., How late did you wvatsh
television?

A- I dea't kmow; I woke up about in the middle of the
night, and that televisiea was off, I mean, the statien
was off,

The televisiem was va?

A- Yes, and I turwed 1% off,

Mow the wext thing that yeu remsmber after fulling
faleep wae waking up in the middle of the aight and
seeing the televisioa on but nething showing?

A- Yes,
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

And what was Cu'il do-ing?

A- She was asleep.

And then what did you do?

A- Just laid down,

Did anybody else come that night?

A- o,

And what did you do?

A- I laid down,

Beside her?

A- Went to sleep.

Did either one of you take your slothes eff?
A- She was asleep.

Did either ome of you take off your elothes?
A- MNoj I Just laid down,

And vhat time did you wake up?

A- The next day,.

Yhat time?

A- About 6130, 7.

And what did you do when you woke up?

A~ Just laid tshere about half awake,

And what did she de?

A- I don't now whather she was awake or net,
And then what happened?

A- VWell, this girl that always walked her to sehool

cams over,
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Do you know who that girl 1s?

A- Yes,

And who is that?

A- Bonnie Gardner.

Bonnie Gardner?

A- Yes.

And what did the girl do?

A- She noeked on the door; we didn't answer it,
The front door?

A- Yeas,

Did Caril hear her knook?

A- Yes; she was swake then,

Did you talk befors the girl got there?

A- We might have, yes,

Do you remember what you talked abous?

A- Mo,

Okay, so this girl eomes to the deor and yeu didn't
answer the door?

A" NO .

Okay. What's She n.r¢ thing that you did after the girl

+&8 there?
A‘- Well, we started talking about whas the hell we'd
ever do if we ever got caught.

What did esch of you say in that regard?

|
|

87

A Well, we was trying to make up & story, and it didnft




~ A- Teek repe and put it around the hamds and feet, and

Well after you gos done about how long did that Sake?

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

werk too well,
I didn't werk tee well?

A- No. i
What story did you talk about that time?

A- 1 dem't know what the hell it was even about.
WVhat?

A- Well, I don't kmow, I forgos all about it, and we
never talked any more about it,

And then what happened, Charley?

A- Well, I thought if we got caught we'd make up like
she was hostage, you know, and we'd start messing lroun*
and make 1% look like i%,
And what did yeu do in that regard? 1

A- Took a tape and put it around the hands, and Saks

I
it bask off,. !

And what else did you do?

untied 18,

Why did you do thas?

A- Nake 1% leoek like she was tied up.
And then what happensd, Charley?
A- MNothing.

A- T den't know, the miliwap came.

And did you bruise her arms any im tylag her up?

o e S D bl S i
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

A- I don't know if I did or not, I didn't do it too
tight.

80 the milkman cameé and what happensed then?

A- VWell, she told him she'd pay him the next time he
cames around. |

Did you get any milk at that time?

A- A couple bott.es of milk.

White milk or chogolate milk?

A- VWhite,

Okay, and then what happened?

A- Well, a little while later the breadman same,
Yes,

A- And left two loaves of bread.

And did you pay him?

A- No, told him the same.

Told him the same; and where were you durimg the twe
times that these men ocame?

A- I wens and stood in the bedroom,

Her bedroem?

A- Yes,

And where was your gun at that time?

then,
In her bedroom?

A- Yes,

A- Oh, I think it was leaning on the wall in her MT

|
|
|

|
|
|
r
i
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Q-

A- T don't gnqw.“

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

And were you in her bedroom at that time?

A- Yes,

Okay, and then what happened after the breadman came?
A- Nothing.

Well what did you do and she do?

A- Nothing, Just sat around.

D1d you watch television?

A- Well, might have, I didn't watch much of it.

D1d she watch 1%?

A- 3he might have,

What else did you do?

A- Nothing.

You Jjust sat there?

A- Yes,

Didn't you talk?

A- Yes; but I don't remember, I wasn't there, I was
always in the front room or somewhera's slse.

And then what happened, what was the next thing that

happened then, did you have breakfas* that morning?

A- I don't kmow if I did or not.

Well what's the next thing that happened after the bread-

man was there?
A- It was pretty close, around 10 or 11,

And then what hapyened after he was there?

30




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

What? -
A- I don't mow,
What's the mext thing that you remember?
A- Nothing.
Anybedy else come?
A- Bo.
Did you and Caril make love Shen? )
A- I dom's know 1if we did or not. Wt w=e "‘"“7
Lot ol Lht Koo - €. 8
What?
A- I Mft know if we did or not.
Well what's the mnext thimg that you remember that day?
A- Vell, she wemnt in the bathreem and same out wigh a
houseevat and she wemt on in and laid dewm,
And where did she lay dowm?
A- Om the ecush,
In the liviag reem?
A- Yes.
Did you feed the doge that day?
A- T fed them &t night.
And d44 she feod them semetimes toe?
A- Yes., HNay, eould I get a drink?
(S8herts recess at 8:10 o'elesk p. m.)
The last queetien that I asked you was whether or met
Caril fed the deg, and you stated that she did.
A- That was two or three times.

F
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(8tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

During the time ﬁﬂatA}ou stayed out there? _
A- Yes,

Now the dread man has come, did anybody else come during
that day?

A- That day?
Yes. 1

A- ¥Well, my brother oame there sometime during that dn*.
Your brother, whish brother is that? %

A- Rodney. i

And what did he want?

A- He wanted his gun.

And who answered the door?

|

|

)!
A- Caril did. |
Did Caril answer the door at all times? %
A- Yes, %
And what did Caril tell him? |
A- I don't know, |
Where were you at that time? ;
A- I was {n the bedreom. Cacts Ledesre 5. .|
Now going dask fer just a minube, Charlay, yeu 241 E
thrown this Xnife at the little girl amd it stuek in |
her Shreat, and then you went into Caril's bedreesm, 1s |
that right?

“ Y“ L

Where was Betty Jean at that time with this knife in

- 92
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(Statement of Charies R. Starkweather) 93

her throat?

A- She was standing right there in the front of the,
not in the doorway, but right in front or the piano,
her feet was right in the doorway,

And was she still standing up?

A- VWhen I walked in there?

Yes,

A- Well, 1t looked 1like she started to fall, but 1
didn't pay any more attention to her.

But the knife was in her throat at this time?

A- It didan't stiek too hard, because I didn't throw
it too hard.

But 1t went in?

A- It stuck, yes,

Well was the imife in her throat when 1t went in? |
A- Well, you saw 1t (to Lieutenant Henninger), what
did yeu think?

ch.ﬁ asking you, you were the one that was there. "
A- Yesn, !
Was the imife in her throat when you walked inte the

A- I didn't see 1t, all I say it stuok %o her, and I
walked on in%o the bedroom.

was it still in her throat? N




(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) 94

A- No; 1t was laying at her feet.

And 414 she look, when you came out of that bedroom, did
she look like she looked when you went inte the bedroom?
A- She was laying face down, so I didn't --

When you went into the bedroom or when you eame out --

A- When I came out she was laying face down on the flogr,

i
)

¥hen you wrapped her up? ;
A- 8he looked like a truek ran over her, if that's whaf
you mea&n,

And had she looked like that when you threw the knife

&t her?

A- No.

And did you strike any more blows to her after you threy
the knife?

A- After I hit her that one time, defore?

Tesn .

A- After, I never.

Did that do the damege, that made her look like B truek
ran over her?

A- That imife?

No, the dlow, where you hit her,

A- Well, in the head, i

¥ell, on the #ide of the face or the %op of the head.

A- On the side of the faoe,

And when you wrapped her up did you take & Jlook at her )




_

(Scatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

face?

A- Well, 1t didn't look too hot, 80 I didn't look too

muoh .

Nell were there

any marks on her fece that surprised you?

A- Well, she had a, I think it was, I think 1t was this

(indicating) side of the fase, there was & cut across

the forshead there. i

Is that where you hit her?

A- I didn't do

that.

where did you hit her?

A- On the side
And did you ocut

A"’ uo .

low then, Charles, after your brother come, did he get

the gun?

A‘ “9 0

of tha facs.
her there!?

'
i

|
|
!
|

I
!

And then what happened, did he go away?

A- Yes, he left,

And then what happened?

A- I dom't know what happened.

Anybody else come that day? \

A- 1 dom't believe they did. |

Okay. Then what did you folks 4o that evening?

A- Well, that night somebody ocame.

Who ocame?
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A- I didn't watoh 1t, no,

(Statement of charles R. Starkweather)

A- I don't krow, it was somebody after some eggs.

After some egge?

Ao Yon. f 0 cly otk g aey O

And then they left?

A- Yes,

Where were you when they were there?

A- 1In the front bedroom.

Did you hear what was going on?

A- Mo,

How did you lmow they came after eggs?

A- Caril told me.

And did you have a gun in the front bedroom at the timep
|

A- No, |

Where was the gun? I

A- It was still in Caril's room.

Had you folks rensacked the house by that time, go

through the house?

A- Ne, we didn't go through the house.

Did you take anything off of Mr, Bartlett?

A- I took his billfold Sunday.

Thas was the Sumday following?

A- Yes,

Okay, MNow somebody came after eggs; did you wateh |

televiston that night? i
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semeeme ¥ of Lrtarie, L wBCKweRLha . )

A- I think she didqd,
Did you play sarda?
A- Re,

Than what was the next thing that happened?
A- T Gun't remember.

Dd you go to bad?
A~ About 10 ofglioak,
you usdress?

e
¥ell, she was -~ & donlt® cemssker A#F I was er nok,
many times did you have sexual r%}%tienm vith her

betwesen the Tuesday and the Monday giéggigéi%igft?

A~ RByery night 2nd morming.
What?
A- Rvery night énd morming, and twice on Sunday -~

oM KBKed me .

¥me; in that a {Be%'
A~
T éon’t kmow. Nobody came subt SundAy. Bvery tims 1'4
et geirg, the goddammed dog would start barking; and
nekody asme Funday,

Pid you aleo put yeur penis in bhar resr end?

A=

WaAS ,

And that happened only on one oceecasion, ia that right?

I méght have one time, buvr I don’t know what day it

Wall, it might have bean five or aix times on Jundaz,

B e
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(8tutemant »f Charles R, Starkwzather)

A- I be'leve Bso, yes.

Now going back to the first morning after the killing
of the Bartletts whose idea was it to use the tape on
her hands? |

A- NMine,

And did you use anything else on her hands?

A- 1 used the rope.

Whose idea was that?
A~ Both,
Well who mentioned it first?
A- 8he di4,
Al) right now, the day after the people came for the ;
eggs did anybody come?
A- That would be Thursday, wouldn't it?
Yes,

apen—r €. 5
A- I believe the landlord came up there and asked
about Marion, if he was going to go to work, be at work;
that night.
And who answered the door? !
A- Caril,
And where were you? j
A- I was in the front bedroom,
Did you have the gun? # !

A- No. H&V/JWM‘“% ’

And then did anybody else come Thursday?

o0
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(Statement of Charles R, Starl.eather)

A- No.

What?

A- Noj they might have, I don't remaember now.

Did anybody come the next day, Friday?

A- My dbrother came up there,
¥hich brother was that?
A’ Rm.y .

What 4did he want?

A- I don't know, we didn't answer the door,

the gun, I know that,

And did anybody else come on Friday?

A- Well, the -- this landlady, or, landlord, which 1is

a lady, she eame.

Did semebody eeme ocut in 2 cab?

A- Pridey?
Well, any time.
A- In a cab?

In & Yellow sadb,

A- V¥ell, her sister came Baturday.

And who else came Saturday?

husbhand came out there.

And did Caril ge out te this cab?

‘- Y.. .

How long was she out there?

Mog

A- W¥Well then, they left, &nd my brother and pister's

He wanted




(Statement of Charles R. Starkwsesther) 100

; ' A- About five iiﬁutu, I don't know. .
! % Q- Who went out and got the mail?

A- She d4i4d.

¢ | Q- Bvery day?

. A- Well, she went out and checked about every morning.

|
K A- Well, the breadman came Friday, and so did the -nx}-

{ | Q= And was there anybody else that came then?

« | man, he came Friday. ll
Q- Did you pay him that time? \
r:u l‘ A- Yes, we paid him that time, ‘
And did anybody clse coms on Saturdey?
A- The poliee did.

The pelises did?

A- Yes,

Did they some in the night or daytime?

A- Im the night,

Where were you?

A- In the bed sleeping.

In Caril's roem?

A- No; I was im the frent bedroom.
Sleeping?

A- Yes,

And how did you knew the police cams?

A- She came in and woke me up.

'loron thay got there?

LR S e




(statement of Charles R. Starkseatre ) 10"

A- Well, they knoocked on thre door.

And she came in and woke jou up at that time?
A- Yes.

And what did she say?

A- She said "The cops are here.’

And what did yow say?

A- Well, she went out and started talking to them, and
I don't know what she said.

what did you do?

A- I just stood there, hoping.

What?

A- I just stood there, hoping.

Hoping what?

A- Hoping that they didn't come in.

Where was your gun? ) 2
Ja

A- I had a 410 then, W&im

where did you get the 4107

A- Well, that night the 22, right after VonBusch and

my brother Bob come up, I took the gun up there to Gri;;l.

And that was on Saturday?

A- Yes,

About 7130?

A- Yes, about 7:30. ;

And you took the gun over to Griggs?

A- Yes; and wohn!d,“nﬂppong ctl;quukoop_ghq! from mi,
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

coming out there.
Who did you ocall?
Cs reoa
A= Ry brother-in-law was looking for him, 30 I ocalled
At Von flreel O, 5
him up and I said I was out to Tate's.
Out to Tate's? 2%
A- Yes; and he went out there chasing after me, and he|
found out that I wasn't there, . !
L5 C. 8 ]
And then you took the gun euh- on Saturday, was
Caril tied up any of this time?
‘- loc
And then did anybody come Bunday?
A- VWell, Bunday night my sister eame up theres,
Sunday night, your sister?
‘."’ Y.'.o |

And what d4id she have to say?

A- I don't knew,
Did you talk with her? :
A- Noj Caril said she was looking for ms, that's all i
she said, j
And did anybody else come on Sunday? |
A- No.

Anybody come on Menday?

A- Well, this girl stopped by. | |

Who?

A- This girl tnat took Carilf to scheel, she stopped by.
. ariil to ] BIoRPe O
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkwsathar) 103

And what did she want?
A- I don't know, she talked to her about ten minutes.
At the door?
A- Yes,
And did anybody else come on Monday?
A- Oh, granny came out, and that's when the shit
started to fly. ’
Who is granny?
A- Mrs. 8treet.
Mrs. Strest?
A- Yes.
And what do you mean "the shit started to f1y?"
A- Well, she said she was going to get the cops and
she imew I was there.
80 what did4 you say and what did Caril say? E
A- I said, "Oh, shis."”

And Caril said, "Let's go," and we took off.
And you took off?
A- Yes, |
All right now, Charles, did y>u make any preparation
to go away, did Caril?

|
A- What do you mean? ‘

Well did she fix anything to go away?

A- Yes; she packed & little overnight case she had with

|
SeEe—. e B _f.,_,. ==
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) 104

And when did she pack that?

A- Keanesday night.

wednesday night?

A- Or the day after.

And had you and she talked about getting married before?
A- Yes. ' §
where did you plan on getting married?

A~ Well, I hadn't thought much of it.

what?

A- BShe wase the one that thought of it, I didn't think
mach of 1it,

Where did she want to go and get married?

A- We didn't say.

Well was there some talk about Missouri?

A- I don't Jnow, but there might have been some talk

about Missourl, ({ S

(See page 105.)




Q-
17
18 PQ-
19
b
0 I'g.
2] !’,l'
2 ;iQ-

|
|

™ Q-
25

(Statement of Cnarles , Stérkweather)

And tnen when you left where 4.4 you go? 2 S
A~ We went back Up i Origgs's, -
What did yoy €0 up there for?

To get my car,
Was 'Chere anything wrong with your car?
We had a fiat tire,

what did yYou do?

We fixed the tire,

Where were the keys?

A- They were in the house; I went in and got them,

Did you or Carily
A- We botnh went in and g0t them,

Caril remained in the house?

A- No; she went in and got a Screwdriver to open
the trunk }id,

How long wag she in there?

A- Just long ®nough to go and et it and come back
And so you fixed the tire, and where did you go?
A~ We 8topped down at Crest and got some gll

How much 8&s did you buy?

A- A dollar rorty-rivc, something 1ike that,

You had been 1n Crest Station before?

A- Yes, I was,

And what was your reason for being there?

A~ When?
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(Sravemen. of Conarles B, Jtarkveathe: )
O:. Decemper lat g
A= I stuck the Joiat up.
And tren what happencd after you stuck the joint up?
A- I got in a helluva fight and shooting gallery
oui there,
Wnat?
A- I got in a helluva fight and shooting gallery out
there.
Was there shooting in the station?
A- No,
Where was the shooting?
A- Over on Superior.
On Superior Street?
A- Yes.
Who did you shoot?
A- Robert Colvert.
Robert Colvert.
A« Yes,
Where did you shoot him?
A- He shot himself first,
How did he shoot himself first?
A- Well, I had the gun cocked, and I had ahold of the
gun, and he jerked on the front of 1it,
Did the gun go off?

A- Yes,
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And did she go along with you on that?

(Statement of Zuaries . slarkweatner)
whcfe did i* hlt him?
A= I jon't know; it Mnocked him back & little ways
and {t knocked him 1own,
What did you do?
A- I started to reload it, and he started to get
back up, and I shot him,
Where did you shoot him?
A- I just went ahead and pulled the trigger.
Did Caril Mnow &nything about that
A- Well, I think they knew sbout it, but didn't
B&y anything.
Who ?
A- They knew about it, I think they had a feeling --
Mr, and Mrs., Bartlett?
A= Yes,
You think they had a feeling?
A~ Yes,
Is that one of the reasons that you decided to do
&way with them?
A< I never did say anything about it.
Well you made up this Btory on O'Brien, didn't you?
A- Yes; but I never did talk about 1t,
Now whose idea was it that Caril be a hostage?

A- Mine,
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(Statement of Charles R, starkweaiher)

A= Yes,

Whose idea was this bank holdup deal?

A= I aon't know, I didn't know much about that,

That'es all Caril's story, is 1t?

A- Well, I can tell you a few things, but that's

&bout all,

Why don't you tell me briefly about 1t9?

A- Oh, I could tell you a few things I know now,

but I didn't know then,

Well I only want to know what you lnmew then,

A- wo;l, I didn't know anything about it then,

Did you know anything about the --

A- Well, I mean, we talked about it, but I didn't

think much about it after that,

Whose idea was it, yours or Caril's?

A= Oh, I didn't think much of it, 1t wasn't my idea.

30 it must have been Caril's then?

A- Well, Y didn't think you were going to eatoh me,

80 I didn't think anything of it,

And then after you stopped at the Crest Steation where

did you go that morming, that Mon morni then?
‘u'il??gaé’ .2

A- Well, we went down to 27th and went aouth on 27th.

How far south?

A- Je went away past thet, that highway down thers,

|
|

1

|

J

i

|

that i
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108




*'a

(~ a.elie:. . Ol L8 185 il. . .8.nas .20)
That Number 2, oui by the Pen?
- Yes; we wamt by there, and the trapswigsion was
grovwling like m8d, and started aetiRg up asaln, and I
came tack apnd went 1n %he £1lling atatien and ned The
ser greased,
et kind of station was theld
A- I dom’t know, SBandaru, ?nillipag 1 doa’t know
for SuNe,
Jeg 1t on 27th Street?
A- Noj 1t was over on 17th and High there soméplace,
3eventeenth ani High., What %s around that statienf?
A- There's & bus stop thers,
And what else?
A~ T don't know,
Any 1ce cream jointe or &nything like that?
A~ There's a Dalry Queen, I believe,
And jyou think thet was arcun.: 17th and High?t
A- I dom't kmow where 1t 18, I mean, I['ve been By
there a fe« *i.cs.
Well 18 1t on the way toward Beatrice, on that rofd
out there?
A= No; that would pe 1dth,
it wae about 17th and High or soseniacee or 17th and

Van Do™m?¢

A- 1 rememter there wag & Deiiry qusen Wp éround there.
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(3tatcment. of Crarles k. ,iarkwed e 3) =i

I <liched "re ccps out there, .nai's all [ remember,

I didn'L hear yo..

A= N.UHIAZ.

Aru what id you udc after you got the car greased?

h- Well, we heade. for, staried Lo hemc for Bennet.

And what dia you wo?

A~ Well Lther, Ltha', that tire I had on thsre, 1t was,
somathirg was wriong with 1t, i1t msde the whole front

of the car shimmy, so I headed bask up toward Tate's,.
when you say "Tate'a,”™ you mean Tate's Service Station?
AR~  Yes.

And what did you do at Tate's? f
A- I had the tire fixed.

And where did you park the car¥

A- Oh, I parked it there in front first and got some
g8s, and then I pulled up behind.

Where was Caril at that time?

A- ¥Well, she went on into that little restaurant,

What did she zet thare?

A- She got about four hamburgers.

And where did she get the money to pay for the hamburgers?
A~ X gave it %o her.

And then whgre di1d you go?

A- Headed toward Bennet,

Did you buy any shells there? ;
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(Sitalement of Crarles . Ctlarkwealner)
A- 22,
And what else?
A- I bought some gloves anc a box of Ul0's,
Did you do anything with that 410 gun out there at the
Bartlett home?
A- Cut the varrel off,
How did you out that off?
A- Hacksaw,
And what did you gut 1t off for?
A- To spreacd more,
Now then, what did you do with the end of the barrel
then?
A= On the top of the piano,
And you headed for Bennet then;y did you go clear out
to Bennet?
A~ Yes,
And where did you 80 in Bennet?
A~ We went through Bennet,
Through Bennet; and where did you gé?
A= Toward Meyer's farm,
Do you know his firgt nlmof
A- August. But we never got there, we got stuck
before we ever got there.
Was that in h's driveway?

A- Yes, 1t was {1 the west lane.

111




(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)
Hhich driveway did You go in, the west lane~?
A= That's the Sne that we got stuek,
Yhere 1s that in relation to the 8choeolheuse?
A=  Right alongside o {t,
Right alongside of .. De you know where the cave ig
out there at tne 8choolhouse

A~ Yeas.

Where was 1t 4n relation te the chve that you got Btuck

that time?

&=  About twenty staps.

What side”

A= The driver's side, it would be the lert side.

I mean, wgs>1t 628t or west of the cave where you got
Btuck, was {t towards Meyer's house by the 3ave or was
it towards the road that you got stuck?

A~ We got stuck right here, the CRVe was right arge

here (indicating), ;

And how Qid you get out af thago?

A~ Jacked up the front of the C&r and then pushed it |

»

back, kept Jacking {t UP &nd pushing {t¢ back.

ct

o - '
L4 Cari B8Ry anything sheut hato :'
A= Yell, ahe got plsasd ary because me get stuck.
Well didn't mhe @8y anything sbout My, Veyer:

Zl- Ye' ®

“hat 41d she sy "

ey mmeepeesnme L - e e

it
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(Stalement of Charies R. ~tarkweather)
A- That we ought to go Up ana vlast the 8hit out of
him tecause he didn't shovel his lane,
Ard you mace that statement too?
A~ Yes, I made 1t too,
“hich one of you made it fiprste
A- Well, she Qld -~ might have, I aintt going to
S&y for sure,
In any‘cvent Caril said that she ought to kil) him?
A~ We ought to,
Is that what ghe said?
A- Wa ought to,

Is that what she said?

A-  Yes, a«& U

30 what did you do, dig You get your car unstuck then?
A- No; we walked up to his farm to 8¢¢ if he'd pull
us out,

When you 8ot over to the farm what happened ?

A- VWell, we 8ot into a helluva argument,

wWhat did JOu argue about?

A- Ve argued about nothing,

What did you argue s&bout?

A= He couldn't understand why I got stusk down there,
Where did nhe think you ought to get stuak?
A- Up closer to his house,

And what happened then?

e e
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(statement of Charles R, Starkweather)
A- He went on into the house and we followed him,
After the car got stuck Glu you go directly into the
house?
A- Yes,.
And you went up to the house when he went up to the
house?
A- Well, we got up there, and we walked up to the
side of the house ==
You walked up to the side of his house, and did you
go in?
A- No; we didn't go inside of his house,
What happened?
A- He said we could zo into that little house beside
his house to get warm, but I didn't,
Did that make you unhappy?
A- What?
To go into that little house to get warm?
A- I didn't go 1in,
And then what did you do?
A- That's when I shot him, he come out with a gun,
Okay, Caril doesn't tell me that,
A- Caril don't tell you a lot of things.

I now that. I'm not trying to argue with you or

anything, Charlie, I Jjust want you to tell me the truth,

A- I'll argue with you all night about that, I got
' = LA Tee——
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(Stateme~:. o Charles R. 5Starkweather)
more sleep than you have. —
You Just tell me what happened then.
A- Wwhat?
Well you say he went into the house and got a gun?
A= Well, I dor't lknow what he did, dbut he went in the
house, and pretty soon he came back out,
Did he have anything with him?
A- He had that 22 pump.
And what did you do?
A- He took a shot a% me.
Where did he shoot you, or, where did he shoot at you?
A- I don't Mnow,
Where were you standing?
A- Outaside,
And whereabouts outlldo.lChlrlio?
A- Oh, about five feet from the back of his heuse.,
And he took a shot at you?
A- Yes.
And then what did he do?

A- VWell, I, I don't know, he just didn't take another

one, he started to 80 inside, and stepped on the porty

and pulled the trigger, that's ail.
He started to go back in the house?
A~ Yes,

And you stepped on the porch?

m—— e e — e o B e e e - o —— e
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) ' 116
A- Yes.
And what did you shoot him with?
A= The 410,
What did you do with the ghell?
A- Well, it ejected out, and I kisked it on the side, |
Did you kiék it near anything? l
A- VWell, I kioked it on the grass there,

l
And then what happened, Charlis, Just briefly? ;
A- Oh, I Just dregged him on in the houseé behind th.rti
and we went on inside,
Did he have on a cap?
A- Yes,

What happened to the cap?

A- I don't dnow,

DPid Caril do anything with that?

A= I dom't know,

You dian't do anything with it though, 4id you?

A- No,

And you went on inte the house, and what did you do
inside the house?

A~ Looked around,

Did you get anything te eat?

i §elle

What?

S g ———— e

A- I found some jello.

N Wi
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{Statemant of Charies g, Starkventhor

" Did you eat goma?

A~ I Just took a banens out of 1t, thai's about all,
Did Caril eat anything ¢
A- I den't Mmow whether ohe was o nes T vagnte
wetehing hex,
Wos she o01d?
A- NY@;. '
¥here did she eity
A- On a chair,
¥Yhereabout ¢
gl g
A- A little ways from the S8lorempem, about three or
four feet,
What did you de While she wags 8itting there?
A- wWalking around,
Did you go through some of thc\tnincn there?
A- Went through the whele house,
What were you looking for?
A= Another gun,
Anything said about money ¢
A= Jo,

A7

| \
| \

At any time, Charles, after You left the Bartliets hame, |

Gt any time that you shot August Neysr, and sven aftor
the time that you shot August Meyer, did you and Caril}

have any oonversation sbout any money, about g sum of

five hundred dollars?

——————— .-—.___.__A._.._-‘.___.—.__N. T T e e —— e
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(Statement of Charlaes . . Starkweather) 118

A= Fiye hundred dollars?
Yes,
Ae NO wa why ¢

I Just wonde.ed; or any otierp larg s.om 1ike chas?

A~  No,
#hat ¢ :
A~ No,

LLY anything ever said &bout August Meyer ip 8upposed
to be using about fiveg oi 81x% hundred dollars to £ix
his recad to &0 Up tOo his house?

A- No,

Okay. 3o You ran -

A- To do what? :
To fix his road?

A~ No,

Olmy. So after YCU gu through the house, did you take
anything from the house?

A- I found a sweatshirt,

Did you finc &ny money?

A- Yes,

Where did you find 1t ate

A~ I' was in the drawer by the door thers,

And you took fome guns, didn't you?

A- I took nheJéumgzhc had,

Ana then what dig you do after YOUu left the house 9
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(Sratement ¢r ‘narles g, St3rkweaiher 11¢
We walked o vack uown o tne car,
then wnhat happeney 9
Well, we g0l the thing out of there.
B8Ol it ous by yourselr9
Yea,
then whe,e di1d you go?

Well, we started to 80 back up there to this other

lane, to g0 bagk up to the house there; and 30 we went

Up there, ang 80 1t looked liks 8omeone had been thera,

80 we tore out of there,

A- 1 did,
You didn't ¢
A~ I did, 1 said, "on, 3hit, someone's here, *

What

A‘

did cari) say?

She didn't say anything,

Didn't she say something to the effect that she didnt¢

like 1t around there, gna letig got out of there?

A~

but

Well, she ssid 411 kinds of things 1ike that,

I didntt¢ P&y any ttttntionx she thought he was goin‘

to get back up and g1t there waiting for us,

She had the gun at that time?

A“

3he had the 410,

Yhen you vent bacik up there?

Ae

Yes,




_4~ And _t wae load;d tco?
A- Damned right it was loaded,
Q- And the 22 was loaded?
A~ Yes,
Q- You got out of there, and then where did you go?
A- Well, we was just starting to drive around,

Qe Where did you end up?

5 A- One place we ended up on dead end road, and I
' “}LW ¥ ne‘ns.
g don't know who that farmer s, But I didn't have a

v reverss then, we tore it out when we were stuck; and

I I couldn't turn, hecsuse my front wheesls was in & rut,

|
12 and I couldn't get anything -- so I went down this E
8 guy's com fileld, and went back up -- boy, you ought |
¢ to have seen the corn fly there, stalks and everything |
1y flying behind me,

16 Q= And where did you go after that?

17 A- Oh, we atarted heading back towards Tate's, I ;
' d1dn't Jow where I was, I thought I did but I wasn't i
19 for sure, !

20 ;Q~ Did you get back to Tate?

: A- I got back on the road there, !
22 Q= And did you go up to Tate's?

23 A~ Yes, |
24 iQ- And what did you duy?

i
|
25 A- I bought some gas and & few boxea of shells, and [

e — —— e e e S e e =
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkwea‘her)

mape .

Who get the maps?

A- Well, I got maps.

As a matter of fact you both got mape?

A- Yes; we both got maps, but the first time she got
Bome, c.s

And the second time ohe got some %too?

A~ Yes,

And whaere did you go after Tate's?

A= VWent back to Bennet,

And where did you go after you went back to Bennet ?
A- Baok to Meyer's place,

Did you go back in the house?

A~ Noj; we got stuck back up there.

Where was that?

A= That would be the sast hnc.blv7 o ernkh .
Was that the south lane where your car was found?
A- Where the ear was found, what way was that?
Well, let me put it this way; 1s that the time the
man helped you out of there?

A- Noj; that was before we went to Tate's the secend
time,

I see; he helped you ge- out of there?

A> Yes.

Had you been down in the cave before you went te Tato'l

|
|
|
|
|
|
|




20

21

22

23

24

the second tima?

A- Yea,

And what did you leave down there?

A~ A flashlight, empty boxes.

What kind of @ flashlight wes 1t?

A- The kind you use on the highway, th&t blinks red,
¥here did you leave it down thers, Cheriia?

A~ Hanging,

Wnat did you do down there?

A- Well, we just got down there to get out of the
wind, it was pretty cold that day.

Did you load some guns?

A- Noj the guns was already loaded,

All right, you got stuck then in Meyer's sass 1anc,37
A8 you call it, and then what happened, did you get
out of there?

A- No,

Is that where you --

A~ That's where the car was found,

Is that where you left the car?

A~ Yes,

And then what did you do?

A-I We started walking.,

Was it late then, was it dark¢®

A~ It was pretiy dark, yes,

cht crmh
iC- 5

-
i

|
l
|
|
|




(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) 123
Q~ And where did yot;»walk to? |
A- T don't know; we just slarted walking down the road)|

Q- Chariey, &t one time &8t the Bartiett houss did you

throw a loaded & to Caril and tell her to shoot you?

20

2}

y;

A- About ten timaes,

And what wag her remexcix?

A- She threw it back at me is all,

Well didn’t ghe alse Bay to you “Don't be 2illye”
A~ Oh, she might have,

What?

A=  She might have, I den't resamber,

How come you told ner to Bill you?

A« Well, we got in a helluva fight, or somathing,

and I teld her if 8he didnft like it she lmaw whet she

And she never didey

~8ould de about it, and give her the gun, '
Q- What did you gat in 8 L£ight over? ,
A~ I don't remember,
d= And yeu give her the gun about ten times, you think?y
A- Maybe mOT®, mAybe less,
Q- More than one time? |
A- Yas. §
Q= And you told her te "Shoot me?” ;
A- I told her if she didn't like 1t ghe could blew me 5
in half, |
.Q” ;
S
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o catemeac 0. ‘nariey .. o RUKWEAL, L)
%

A- Noj I'm si¢ e,
what?
f= I'm 8:111 here,
30 you siarted walking then after your car ot stuck
where you left it, and what happened the~. Crerley?
A- Well, we just walked and walked is ai..
And thin what heppenscd®
A= Wall, we wantel Lo go in these other farmh: urme.
or, she did, but I didn't want to, farmers, ther ‘s

‘ot &
too many k'awpso we waiked, and this Jensen drove
up.
And did you flag them?
A~ Noj I Just stuck my thumb out like you ususlly
do. |
Sort of hitchhiking?
A- Yes,
And he stopped?
A~ Yes,
And what gun did you have?
A- The 22,
And what gun did Caril have?
A~ The 410,
And then, Charley, you got in the ear, right?

A' Y" [

Anything said about the guns? 4_ -
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(Stetement of Charles R. Starkweather)
A- Yes; he, he graobed ahold of the Birril that I
had and he sald he'd take this,
Wwhat d1d you tell him?
A- I teld him it wasn't loaded, and Ca '1 walked
up and said "We don't carry a loaded gun.”
And where did you set in the back seat?
A- Well, I set right behind him,
And where did Caril set?
A- Behind her,
And then what happened?
A- He asked where we wanted to go, and I said "Let's
g0 to Bennet.”
And what did you tell him you wanted to go there for?
A« Phone call.
Who were you going to call?
A- My buddy. '
Who 18 your buddy?
A- The Sheriff,
Sheriff Xamepp?
A~ Yes,
Did you tell Jensen who you were?y
A- Noj he knew who we was.
How did he know that?
A- VWell, when he stopped and picked us up he asked

what was wrong, And I told him my car got stuck,

and
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(Statement of Charlea R, Starkweather)

— he vwas sliing ui uﬁ,“lnd he asked what kind of oir 1t

was, and I said it was a black ona, and he said
"Porty-nine Pord?®

And I said, "Yes,” 30 he knew who we was,
And what did you do?
A- Well then, he sald the phone booth don't work,
and he said the guy that owns it lives about thres

bilooclis away and we'd have to go get himj; and I didn't

g¢ for that, and I teld him to ride arsund,

What did Caril say? i
A= Nothing. i
And did you go on beyond Bennet? |
A= I told him to start driving tewards Lineoln, |
And what happened?

A~ VWell, we got three or four miles from Bennet,
end I told him to drive back to Bennet, ‘
And where did you tell him to go?

A- Well, I just told him to go up by this lQhOOlhOQl..l
and I asiked him if he new where it was at, and I i
told him to go there,

caril had a loaded gun, she had the 810 and you had

the R2, and it was leaded?

A* Y.’ L)

And did he drive up to.%he schocl yard?

126

A= Yes,

W
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(3tatement of Cnarles R. Starkweather)
And then, Crharles, was there -- did you ask him for
anything?
A- 1 asked him if he had a billfold, if he had any
money . |
Yes; and what did he say?
A- Well, he just pulled it out and held it back
(indlcating).
And what did you do with 1t¢
A- Well, Caril took it and took the money out and
gave the dillfold -- and the King girl took it.
And what did the King girl do with 1t?
A- I don't know,
And Caril took the money?
A Yes,
What did she do with the money?
A- I don't know, she asked for my bilifold a-.
it in there,
And did she give you your billfeld back?
A= Mot right then,
Was she the kind of treasurer of this deal?
A- I guess 80, I don't know how muech we had,
When yeu left Lineoln she told you?
A> Yes) I had about fifty-two then.

And who counted that monaey?

A- I den't know how much it was, and she counted it. J

e | e e e et b s

|
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-KAY, o. When Jdiu you take tne pilliold i'rom nim, was
that «--

A- Well, we just got pasc Bennet,

Toward Llnco}n?

A- Noj; from Bennet.

And then you got the bi1llfold from him at that time?
A- Yes,

Did he tell you something about the car, did you tell
him that you were going to take the car?

A- Yes; and he says, "Don't burn it up."

And did he tell you that there was some, that that
car did something if you did a certain thing to 1t?
A- Yes. ‘

What did he tell you?

A- Well, if there was somebody setting in the back
iike we were, every time you'd hit a bump 1t would
beunce on the drive shaft, or somsthing, because it
was so lovw.

Did he tell you anything about the car pulling one WAy
or the other?

A~ No,

He didn't tell you anything about that?

A- No, not that I can remember,

Did he ask you whether that gun was leeded after that

time or say anything avbout "you're kidding?"

’
'
'
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(Starement of ~“harles 3, Slavkwes .ner) 129
A= No.,
And didn't you say --
A- 3he might have -- yes, he did,
What d1d he say?
A- He said "I think you're kidding," and old Caril
Baid "You'll find out. "
And Caril Pugate said that?
A- Yes,
And then you got up there to the cave, what happened
then?
A- Well, he pulled his, he pulled 1t in the schoolhouse,
and he pulled up in the w¥rong lane, he pulled up in tho{
lane that we got stuck at, ;

Now which lane is that teo the schoolhouse, 1s that north

or south, or do you Mnow your directions out there?

A- I don't know, I got all mixed up out there,

Well, in any event he Pulled in one lane and he pulled
back out of there, and went up there to the lane where !
you got stuck, is that right?
A~ Yes,. |
Olkay, and then what happened there, how come you didn't <=
did you ask the g€irl 1f she had any money, the King ;
girl? f
A~ No; I didn't think she would, so Y didn't sAy

anything to her.
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(:-atement of Charles R. Starkweather)
And then what hnbpcncd artef_you pulled-up in that
lane there by the cave?
A- Well, I told Jensen to get on out of the car,
And what were you going to get him cut of the car for?
A~ Hi&l, I was going to let him go down in the cave.
And what were you going to do with the giri?
A- Well, Caril told her to ge dowm,
And as & matter of fact Caril had the gun pointed at
her and waved it acreoss the back seat of that car?
A~ Well, my gun was always laying up on top of the
bask seat thers, and that 810 was always laying up
there behind her head too, as far as I rememder,
And the man get out, Jensen get out of the driver's
side of the ear, didn't he?
A- Yes.
And the King girl eaiso got out of the driver's side
of the car?
A- Yes.
And Caril Pugate waved her asross the front seat of
that oar and told her to get out of the duoiver's side,
didn't ghe, that'e what she told me.
A= I do ¢t Mnow if she got out on the passenger's
side ¢ ,1id across that seat.
Olmy Had you told them at that time that you were

golr to take the car?

130

|




A- Yes; he guessed I was golng Lo vake Uiie car, he
asked me !f I wanted it and I saic, "Yes,"

An? did he protest?

A- Noj there was nothing he ocould dc about it,

So then you went over to that cave; what did Caril
do?

A- I don't know, I wasn't watohing her.

Well did you walk them both over to the cave at the
same time?

A- Yes,

And what happened when you got to the cave?

A- Well, I told them to go on down in the cave.
Did they go?

A- Well, she never got down, he got half way until
he started back up.

And what did you do?

A- Well, I Jjust started shooting.

And how many times A1d you shoot about?

A= I don't lmnow.

A couple times?

A- Well, he Just kept coming, and I just started
shooting, and I don't know how many times.

And what happened to him?

A- He fell back down in the cave, (’//,/

And then what happensd? i




(sutmnt of Charles R. Starkweather) i 132

_____ Ak

A '013. the Kin; girl started to turn around, md 1 T .

shet her, |
$he atarted te turn around? f
A Toa; and I snet hes.

And where did you sheot her? |
As 1 den’t lmew) I mow she was hit in the head, but

X den't lnew where else.

And whet did yeu do with her?

A= Well, I went on dewm, she laid there, and he waan't
all the way dewn, he was kind of setting up down there,
and he fell, and I went on bask dewn teo the car, and

I pot & flashlight,

What did you tell Caril?

A» She wasn't there.

And what did you do after you sot the flashlight?

) Imtonmkmuth’cun(mxd-“fda’-
e dowm, oo e 2 02pc.5)

Pid you push him dowm?

A Ne fell all the way down.

And then you dvegged her all the way dewa?

Ao n;-mmnmmortuonm.

And hew did yeu get her dowm there?

jies xuh'tmnnmrm;mxmmn

ohe Was at WRe tep of the ateps.
Well heow did she get dewn there?
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(statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- Idon't Mnew. T
Mhat?

A= T don't know,

And what happened after you got the flashlight and
got down there?

A- ¥Well, T waited until he died,.
You waited until he died?

A- T waited until he quit moving,
And then what happened?

A= And then I started te leave.
And then what happened?

Ao Temptation,

Temptatien got you?

A Yes, |

Olmy, and what did yeu do?

A= Well, I pulled her jeans dowm, dut I didn't

screw her,

What éid you do te her?
A= MNeothing,

Cherley, yeu told the officers different, haven't you?
A I didn's gorew her, '
Pid you put your penis ‘n her anus?
A= Ne.

What did you do?

A~ Nothing) I couldn't get to the peint,




(sut-ut of Charles R. Starikweather)

19
1!

i2

14

15

17

18

19

2

.i'.:uuokh.:muduormu dowm ¥

138

i B i dapeie s

A~ 1 eonidn’t get @ the pofnt, it was e¢older than hel)
that night, apd sitting there loeking at her,

Pid gou hmve the flashlight em her?

lmln you eould aee, 1t was Pretty - it was snow
owh, you could see pre®iy goed.

A~ Yes.

And then what d1d yem de?
i= Lefs her lay there,
Wt t ? |

A- I left her lay ¥mire and lefts, I didn's serew her,

x'n,m that all night with ysu tee.

Al right, what else did you de te her, Charley?
M Bething, I left, You ¢lih get all your netes out
hgre (to Lisutenont Nenainmger).

What 414 you say, Charley?

A e ean got all his netes out heve.

Wy, vhat'es he gt in the netes?

& I dgn't mews

vell bo's got what you teld him?

A Yes. |

Wat did yeu %)l him¥

A~ I teld him that I serewed ths shit out of that

King girl.




(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Q> Also told him that you went in, in the rear end?

A= Wo,
Q- Well didn't you serew her?
A o,
Q- V¥What did you de?
A» I didma't do nething to her,
Q- Omy; so you went bask up to the sar then?
A~ Yes,
Qe Now long were you down in the cave?

Q- What did you do when ysu got baek te the ear?
Ae @ot in -- wall, I leaded up that gun.

Q> Leaded up your 2829
A- Tes.

e That was the pump gun?
Ao Yes.

Qs That hee mere than one shell in 18, hasn't 1t¢?
A= Yeo8.

Q- What?
A- Yes,

Q= Then what happenedy
A Juwat got in the ear and started te bask out.

Q> Did Caril get eut of the sar?y

| A= Ne.
Q- Wat?

A= Abeut a half an hour it would have been altogether,

~~
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A- No, she didn't get out of the ocar,

Lie by eowse uw"bll‘r)

‘Wow T want to get thlit straight, Charley. So what
you are telling me is that Caril never got out of the
car and never went down in the cave while Jensen and
King were there, is that correct?

A- I didn't pee her, d—l( (.'.oo‘j’{"" a&"._:j

What?

A~ I didn't see her.

Well she eould get down im that eave withsut yeu
seeing hey, eould she?

A= Well, we got stuek there,

What?

A~ We got stuck there,

Yes, you got stusk when you were leaving?

A~ Yes.

Did Caril leave the car then?

A= A esouple times, yes.

Where did she go?

A I dam’t dmow; ahe was pissed off anyway.

Vhet was ahe md about?

b I don’'ts new) she Just ealled me a dirty bastard,
and all serts of things.,
Why did she tall you that?
A= I den't know,

Pid you do something in that cave that she might have

1 136
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‘‘tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)
seer ¢ - o - S
A- Well, she might have come up to that ocave, and
thought, dbut I wasn't,
As a mBster of fast you asked her for sexual relations?
A~ Ye#s; dut I never got them.
dhat did she say?
& I already had mine for the night,
dat did she mean by that?
A- Well, she probably walked up there and seen me
agwn there,
You think she walked up there and seen you down there?
A- She gould have guessed.
What ocould she have guessed?
A- What I was doing.
What d1d you do?
A- I didn't do nothing.
What?
A- I d4dn't de nothing,
Olmy, Chariley. Did yeu do anything relative te the
entrance of that eave before you left?
A= No,
Did you put anything over 1t?
A= Why, after we got out from being stueX, I wallsed
up there and threw that doer over it.

And did you put anythimg else over (t?
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(sut.ont of Cha.rlu R. Starkweather) | 138
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A— !ho w:ludw.

@~ Did Cartl help yeu de that?
A Ne,

&= mnccotnmbmofr-uthmmmmuml
A~ Well, She waiked arewmd with e, I think she d3d.
& Was d14 she do thas for?
A~ After we got there, after she quit being med, ahe
bogin to help me.
& Mmptlmk. Mttummuntutu‘
bolng stuwek?
o xmnubuuuupmuk»c-mu.ux
:-t:ukultnmuw.mmnmuwu-.
@ Pid you use & diamket?
A= ¥ell, I put 1¢ nd eynes th She wheel, but i didn't
40 any geed .
@ hmcumntmbhu:otr
A~ It wde ia his ear.

¥4 pou got atwek there by the read?

& Yes.

Wnieh side of the o

&= BSeuth.

{oontinuing) of the S&r d14 you put $he blamket om?

b~ The seuth aide.

Wat did you do arter ¥ left there, Charley?

& Came bask te Lineela. A

_—
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And hew did it end Wp?

e Rems m Tt el ra . e s e 2 e e

(lf—lt-.nt of Charles R. Siarkweather)
Ohy, did you hl;—llm convorlationv:itl;_cgrn on th;
way bask in?
A- Well, there was some bloody talk,
Whet?
A= We had some bleody talk, Why, what do you mean?
What kind of dloody talk did you mean?
A- Well, all kinds of things.
Weil --
A- What do you mean?
Well I den't loew,
A- You're sitting there grinning at me,
Wnat do you mean by bloody talk?
A- VWell, I don't Imnew, I was pretty well pissed off
at her, and I said "I'm geing to give myself up."”
And what did she say?
A- She kept trying to talk me out of it; we was going
dowm, shooting dewn the highway, and I told her I
was geing to ge and give myself up, and she says, ne,
I wouldm’s,

And what did you say? :
A I said, yes, I was.

%Y
A- When yeu got them 410'g sitting there -~ I wasa's
geing te do 1t,
What do you mean the 810, Adid she point it at you?

139
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- Mo; it was setting across her lap and she said

|

she wasn't going to give up, and she wasn't going to
lst anything stand in the way of her giving up, and I
hought that was good enough for me,

-4 you have any conversation with her about taking
<r bask heme?

A- No.

Did you tell her that she had heard and seen eneugh,
and that you were going to take her back home?

A- Mo,

After you got baok to Lincoin where did you go?

A= We drove all around towm.

Well you went out by the Bartlett house?

A= Yoa.

And how ocome you didn't stop there?

A= Wy szen the cops out there,

Well there was a chanee to give up?

A- Yssj but there was still a 810 there.

80 them next where did you sleep that night them,

Charley?

A» Twemty-fourth &nd Van Dorn.

And then »hat did you de the next merning?

A- Dreve areund,

And d1d you finally wind up at the Werd's house ?

Ae Well, we went all around the neighborhood,

T
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Q- And did yeu look the place over?

(Stesement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A= Well, we looked over a dosen plaees.

Bew did you happen to land at the Werd's piace?

A= Well, I Just teld her what eash ene Was as we
wemt by, and Caril said "Thia 1is the ome.”

caril said "This i3 the one?"

A- Yes.

$e you drove in that ene?

&~ Yea.

And you drove in the driveway and parked imn the garage?
A- VWell, not all the way.

Part of the way?

A- Yes,

Garil 1s in the ear, and she had a gun, and you wyeat
imte the house?

A= Yes.

And she was there about how long?

A= Abeut a half an heur.

And 414 ahe tell you what to say when you went in the
heuse P

A= I dem't mow a8 ahe said enything.

And then you wemnt in this house amd stayed sreund, and
ohe had & gun At all times, didn't she, and {t was
lended?

A Well, after we was in the howse, I ltg't earry
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(3tatement of Charlez R. Starkwsather)

‘% losded gun with me either, -
Welli, Ceril nad s lomded gun?

&~ MWell, it was st&nding sround there. )
Wail she ordered that maid around & lot?

A= ek, Lut ahe had that 32 pisto), and there wk. v't
any saeliz in that, and the maid wap scared shitliets,

2% & matver of fact, she had that 22 on the maid?

- Yo

And she waa ordering that maid around with that %

she told ma? ) e
A- A little b1t ald M“&W‘“ o Ao il

vy e Loy, £.5
wat?

Ao A littlie bvit, ’
&vd lests go to Mro. Ward, she wis the ome that died
firnt, right?

Ab 'Z“ .

GRay, teil me what happened, Cherley?

A« WbRS do you sean '’

Well how <id ahe get Rilid¥
A« 1 threw Zhe Wnifa &t her,
Yhere Aid rou throw uhs knife?
A= Walli, it landed ia n&r baek by the showider blade.
Ant what 60 you do With her? |

b Z sarriad har in and laid her on her bed,

e
'




(3ratemant of charles R. atarireather)

‘.~ Seeond.

And wWheTe Was the bedreom? Are you mixed up on your
direstiens ost there?

A- I'm mixed up ROW.

Olmy. Hovw 3id that happen to come about thet ghe had
a knife ia her nack?

A~ She shot at me,

ARd then you threw the knife &t her?

A~ %Hell, she ptarted o run, and I threw the Wnile
at her, yed.

And yeu iaft her {n the bedroom?

A» Ye3.

pi¢ yeu do anythlng to her pafore you left ner?

A~ Weld, I went Sownatalrs.

weil 4id yeu tie her up?

Ae Wall, I went downatalirs, and was going to get the
w1l u,ru ner, and I thought the wmaid, I thought
iﬁm.ﬂ%‘(ﬁ&mﬁ% mﬁﬁ‘:‘“ e g

yell you and caril had some sonvarsatien about her?
Ae ¥ot then.

ind you went back upstalrs, and what did you do thien?

i= W9i), she was reaahing for the phome there, and 68 |

1 movad the phe argund the GOTMET, and I tied her up,

and 1 ook the enife ouv.

Did you gLriles hex B oW wore?
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

No.

Kow many times all-told did you strike Mrs, Ward?

e

Once,

And was that while you had the nife in your hand?

A~

Wall, that's vhen I threw that knife,

Is that the onily time, Charley?

Ao

That's the only time,

Okay. Did you leave the door closed or open to her

bedroon?

A-

Open,

And then what did you do after you tled her up?

‘-

I wont downstaisyrs and told Caril about it,

what did Caril say?

A=

¥Well, she asked me what happened, and I told her,

What did she say?

A=

Well, I Jjust teld her what happened, thatfs all.

Well wasn't there some eonversation about the maid?

A~

The maid?

Yes; about talling the maid what had happened?

Ao

Well, I wasn't going te tell that maid.

Well, Caril wesn't either?

A“

That old maid would have crepped in her pantes right

then and there,

Well what did Caril specifically say?

i
t

i
A~ Weall, ahe didn't say anything much, she asked me L
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(Statement of Charles R. tarkweather)

What I did, and T told her I threw the knife and then

tied her up, and that was all,
Well, didn't Caril say anything te yout
A- If that's al) I d4idg
Well, I don't know, did she?
A~ VWell, yes, ahe di4d.
And what did you tell her?
A- That's all I d4i4,
Well didn't Caril also say "Don’t tell the maid abeut
1t because she will go ape-shit?"
A- Yes,
Caril did maloe that statement?
A= Yes,
€.5
That's what yeu teld me she said?
A- Well, she might have; I said that teo.
Olay. So then after Nrs. Ward was killed -
A~ I don't think she did say that,
What?
A= I don't know if she said that or met.

Well she said she said 1ty

A~ I don't Jmow, I didn't pay too mush attemtien to lmlf.

she was about ready te ehew my ass W, and I left,
Well if she satd 1t's true, them she said 82

Now who was the next ome to die eut there?

R e B e -

E—— -
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- 01d man wWard,

How did that happen?

A- I got in a fight with him,

And then he got shot?

A- Right,

And what else did you do to him?

A= Well, I looked areund on him for a billifold, that
was all.

Well did you use something else besides the gun?

A~ VWell, I used she poker, I olunked him in the head.
Did you use a knife on him?

A~ No.

Why did you elunk him on the head?

A- Well, I don't Jnow; he started to move his head,
and I clunked him on the heed.

And you told Mr. 3cheele about that?

A- Yes.

Okay now, what about t}nu maid, Charley?

A- What gboeut her? |

How did she die?

A- I don't mow,

A- VWe stood around avbout & half an hour after I got

¢S
in a fight with o0ld man Ward, and f took her upatairs.

You lmg car}x were both up ttgpy__?

g e

\f\ Lidold dibon o do 6o ur TAE Foi

<5,

i
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

Yes.
What did you do with her after you got her upstairs?
A- Well, she sat in the chair while mﬁ
&dsthc sheets.

Whose suggestion was it to make her lay down?

Mine.

what was Caril doing while you were tying her wp?
I don't lnow, she was standing by the window,

did she have a flashlight?

Yes.

the light on in that room?

Yes.

Jou tied her up then?

Yes,

bow did you tie her?

A- VWell, I sied her feet to the bottom of the bed
and tied her hands te the peost.

P14 anybedy do anything to Mrs. Ward's bedreom after
ahe was killed?

A- VWell, X 1oohn§ ell ever for a hanky.

What did you want a hanky for?

A- Well, I had a helluva cold.

But was anything dene, did Caril do anything up there
in her room?

A- I den't know.

C147
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(Statemeunt of Charles R. Starkweather)

Well as a matter of fact, after you came dowﬁ and

e Llosked. o 5

talked with Caril about B4¥ being Milled, Caril went
up and put something up around that room, didn't she?

A- Well, she said she was going to put some perfume

up there.

What did she say was the reason for that?

A- Well, she said 1t stunk likn hell.

Where did she get the idea to use that perfume?
A- Maybe I told her.

Had she or --

A- I did it at Bartlett's,

Where did you get the perfume at the Bartlett's?
A- I got it in Caril's bedroom,

And Caril went up and as far as you know put some
perfume up there?

A- Where?

At the Ward home.

A~ Y“ .

And did Caril help you put the perfume in the Bartlett |

heme ?

A" NO °

Did she also, when she went up to put the perfume,

get something?
A- 3he got my mife.

Where was the knife?

S R

148




.

(3tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

‘= Ir. Mrs, Ward's bedroom.

Where <as the Mnife laying?

A- C\'"l ‘ GMIP.

All right now, afier you tied up the maid what

happened then?

A- Well, we went on

Both of you?

"' Y..o

dag the maid dead at

a- She wasn't dead,

‘nat?

A= 8She wasn't dead; she was bitohing 1iks hell.
Well did you put anything, did you do anything te make
her stop talking?

A- I Jjust took a pillow and put it over her head

dovnmstairs,

that time?

and told her to shut w.

Well did you put anything else around her mouth?

A- I put a gag around her mouth, but that didn't

do any good,

Why didn't that do any good?

A- Well, she still made noise.

And you put the pillow on and walked out?

A- !.'e

Did you close the door?

A- No,




21

2|

i

‘-

Q- Did she have any jagket on?

(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)
What did you and caril do? -
A- Went downstairs, and I started to kind of wash
ap & little bit,
<hat did Caril do?

- Well, I left my knife up there and told her to
.- back up there and get it, and to get one of the
»2irts that old man Ward wore,

. A S

A« It was on the floor where the maid was.

«vere was the knife?

oid Caril wash it off when she came down?

A- I don't know, I didn't see her,

Kow long was she up there?

A- I don't know; I washed up and teek a orap, and
sverything elase,

How long would you say she was up there?

A- Ten minutes, five or three,

Or longer?

A= Or longer.,

And what kind of knife did you leave up there?

A- That hunting mife that I had,

And Caril wemt up and got that?

A- Yes.

Ckay.
A- A bdlue plaid shirt, blue and white,

What did Caril have on when she went up there?

T ETI,
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(“tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)
No. | o -

Vew, Pnen where did you go, what did you do after

she came down?

Well, I put that shirt on, and we left.

she put anything en?

Not then,

she go “ack up to the bedrooms?

i- No,

then you drove on?

\- Right.

where did you go?

Then we went driving around tewn for a while.

And then where did you go?

A- Then we staried heading for Washington,

Whose idea was it to go to Washington?

A- Both,

Did you and she have sexual relations on the way out

to Wyoming?

A- Yes, I guess.

You ought to lmow, How many times?

A- Two, three,

Did she protest the first time?

A- Well, she was pissed off the first time.

W¥hat did she say?

A~

Well, I was tirnd a- uoll, I oouldn't stay avaks.

e e e e ot e g e
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(SLatement of Charles R. Starkweather)
Yes. B N
A- And I told her if I got it, I'd stay awake for

an hour or so more. And so I got it, and I went on

for about five or ten minutes, and then I fell asleep.

Did she say anything about the maid before you left
the Ward house?

A- Yes.

what did she say?

A- Well, she said when she was up there, up there,
:S;bin;'iyying to get away, I den't know, either she
said ;;:V;ll trying to get away, and she didn't lmow
whether to stad her or not; maybe she did, I don't
lenow ,

And what else did she say?

A= I don't lmow.

Didn't she also say that she thought that maid would
novorldto?

A- Are you talking avbout when we was in the Ward's
home or going?

Well, either one,

A- Well, she said "That maid wouldn't die" when we we

on the road,

What were her words on that?

A= "The maid wouldn't die," or, "didn't want to die."

Did you say that "She sure wouldn't?”

|
|
|
|
e

-
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(3tatement of Charles R. Scarkweather)
A- Noj I just said nothing to hef. I told her she
was [(ull of shit, that she didn't Jnow what she was
talking about.
Why would you say that?
A- 1 didn't say it to her, I Just didn't pay any
attention to her,
1 see. And then you got out to Wyoming?¥
A- Yes,
And then you spotted this guy {n the Bulock, right?
A- Yes,
And on the way out to Wyoming did Caril say anything
<ven you asked her for sexual relations, did she say
aaything about you having had it at the Ward home?
A- I guess she did,
Wnat?
A- I guess she did,
what did she say about that? -
A- Well, the first time, that was before I told her,
about 10 otelock that night, we was going along, and
I asked her about it then, and she said, "You have
already had yours today. That's about all that was
snid. About ¥ o'elock is when I got it.
Around 4 o'clock in the morning?

A- Somewhere around that, 4 or 3 o'cloek,

Had you had it that day before with Caril?

153
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Did you use 1t on hin thon?

(Staitement of Charles R. Starkweather)
& No; I didn't have 1t that day with her. j
What did she mean that you already had it that day?
A= Well, she probadbly thought I screwed old lady
Ward,
Well, 4id your?
A. Hell, no.

Okay, you were out there in Wyoming, and you stopped

this guy in the Buick; what happened then?

A~ Vell, we stopped and was talking to him.

And then what happened?

. !

i
i
'

and he said okay.

and then what happened? f
A- Well, we started wrestling around there inside
¢f the car, and I kept shooting him.

Your gun jammed? ' |
A- Yes,

What did Caril do?

Le
A- Well, I ardsed hor &0

Was she by the Buick when
A- Well, I-think she was
Did she bring ihe gun over to you?

A' Y‘. .

I told him we was going to trade cars and evnrythin&,

you asked her that? ) ¢ ! y
outaédo—u;fiz::;:;;:Zi c'ﬁ

N
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{5tatenent of Charles R, Starkweather) 155
T o - TTITOW whether I d1d e« not.
She got you another 22°%
CL R (T
And then what happened?

A= Well, we got in the car and started to take some

-7.ngs out of the other car,

And then later on you got caught?

A~ Yes; we got caught about five minutes after,
Now, Charley, you've previously teld us, told Mr. Scheele
and Mr. Karnopp here, about Caril's activities, and |
AOW you have changed your story as to exactly what lh.'#

|
done during all this time. What i@ the reason that '

you changed your story?

A- Well, I don't know.

What?

A~ I don't know,
Are you now telling us the truth relative to Caril's |
sctivities? )
A- Yes,

Have you told us ali the truth about Caril's activities?®
A~ What do you mean?

I mean have you told us about everything that you know |
about what she did?

A« Well, there might bve a lot of thinge, but I can't

remember thew all at one time. i
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(Statement of  narles R. starkweather) 186
Now while you were 3taying in the t—kring Jailu-v-- f\\\;.u
A- Yes, I seen them (.ndlcating).
Y>u saw the pictures, I want to check and malee sure

Lish

“hey got the right pictures,

at them again?

hha -

"
b=

Noj; I looked at them onoce, 1 know what they say,

0 they say?
dell, I don't know,

You want to look

Jell, for my oenefit, Charley, wili you leok at the

wndwriting on them and the pietures and tell me whe

.nat is your handwriting?

Ae

Why?

Because I want to mark them as an exhibit here and

give them to the eourt reporter,

A=

I loolked at them once.

and this is your handwriting?

Ae

And, Charley, what the reporter hae mariced as Exhibits

A, B, C and D, you have now identified whese ﬁ'ym

Yes .
MR, FAHRNBRUCHN;

a8 Xxhidbits A, B, C and DY

(The said Exhibits A, B, C and D, were

marked for identification by the reporter.)

handwriting, is that right?

A=

Pk

25 . Y R TR e O R e AL AR T s - i e

Yes.

And weuld you mark theee

-—
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(5tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)
Now I'm going Lo show you another piéture which the
court reporter is going to mark as Exhibit K,
(The said Exhibit E was marked for
identification by the reporter.)
Now, Charley, handing you what the court reporter
as marked as Exhibit E, that shows a piocture of a
“» pointing; what 1is he pointing at, Charley?
A- The slgn.
I» that where, is he pointing to the place where you
wrote these things in Exhibits A, B, C and I} is that

~ight?

Did you ever during the time that you were with
Caril Fugate from the time that the Bartletts were
killed to the time that you were apprehended ever

threaten her, Charley?

L3

!
A= Yes. , L,/’/’/
i
|
|
|

A- I never did.

And did you ever at any time ever hold her as hostage? '

A= Mo,

And can you give me a reason now why you Are now
willing to tell us the truth regarding Caril Pugate?
A- No.

You don't have any reason?

A- Yes, I have a reason,

What 1is 1t?
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(S .atement of Charles R, ..iarkweather)

- Well, I don't kKnow.
wWat?
A- I don't know,
Are you now telling us the truth about Caril?

A~ Yes,
And those other “hings about her in these previous
statements are untrue, some of them?
A- Yes,
And why did you tell us --
A- They ain't nothing in them other statements that
are untrus.
1 mean, as far as Caril is concerned?
A- I Just didn't tell you anything adbout her.
You Jjust didn't tell all the dotalll about her?
A- Yes,
You didn't want to tell us about them, is that 1t?
A- Yes,
wWhat was the reason for not wanting to tell?
A- Por not wanting to tell?

For not wanting to tell us Caril's part?

A~ Because I thought she could get away with iv onlicr}

And what made you decide that she couldn’t?
A- Well, I sti1ll think she asould, I Just had a
reason for it,

Would you mind telling me the reason, Charlsy?

- e s

f
{
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(s.atement of Charles R, S:arkweather)

- No.

You don't wart to tell me the reason?

N No.

Okay. But you are telling us the truth now?

A~ Yes,

Charley, have you answered all these questions freely
and voluntarily?

A- Yes,

And you understand that it can be used against you

in oourt, I have told you that when we started?

A-  Yes,

And after the reporter gets it typed up will you read
it over and sign 1t?

A- Y.- .

|

Have I made any threats or promises to you this evening:

at all?

A- Your darned right,

What did I say?

A- Nothing.

Did I promise you anything?

A- No,

Did I threaten you with anything?

A- Not yet,

What?
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)
L 3 Ok‘._‘/.
MR. FAHRNBRUCH: Is there anything else,

Mr. Henninger, that you think I should oc ver?
'TBSTTONS BY LIEUTENANT HENNINGER:

- There was only one point that Charles told me this
afternoon, a little more specific, just prior to
leaving the Ward home.

A- What's that?
| 1= You told me you were in the bathroom washing and doing
" your toilets, is that correct?
A- That's right,
Q- How long had Caril pcen upstairs by this time?
A- Ten minutes,
1 <= Ten minutes. Did you get a little perturbed or did
16 you want to see where she was?
) A- Yes,
'Q~ What did you do then?
‘ A- Well, I went out and I yelled for her, at the
vy bottom of the steps there, and yelled at her.
- LQ- Did you see her at that time?
A- The only light that was on in the house was that
% bathroom light.
“ Q- And what did you do then?

" A= well, I started to go upstairs and I got three or
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(sta‘ement cf Charles R. 3tarkweather)

four stairs, and then she cane.

" TONS BY MR, FAHRNBRUCH:

And what dld she say?
A- N-thing.

‘n't you tell the officer she salid something at
tna’ time?
A- I told you that.
vhat did she say, let's get me aiear on that,
A- Well, she said that the maid was trying to get
away, and she either didn't know whether to stap her
or 1ot --
Did she say whether she had stabbed her?

A= Noj; I didn't pay any attention to her,

<UESTIONS BY LIEUTENANT HENNINGER:

.-

Charles, did she, as you related to me this afternoen,

you told me that she made either one of two statements?

" A=~ Either that she stabbed her or she didn't lmeow

whether to or not,

You state then that she either said that she did stabd
the maid or she didn't know whether to or not?

A- Yes, one of the two; I didn't pay much attention

to her,

And, Charles, there's another question. Out there by
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(statement of Charles R. Starkweather) 102
.6 schoolhouse, and, I mean, the old cave, where the‘
former schoolhouse was where the Jensen and K.ng boy
an? girl were left, did Carll tell you that she had
1o x¢ to thie restroom?
- Yes,
Did sne go to the restroom?

A- I don't now; she told me, and I told her to go

it behind the bushes, or something else, and she told
me she wasn't going to do that, and I told her I

wasn't going to drive her to no filling station. »
D'G she ask you to drive her to Tate's Filling Stationfl
A= Noj she just told me she wasn't going to go behind |
any bush, and she just wemi , &n

thought she went by the schoolhouse, or something.

Charles, did you make & statement to me this afternoon

that something had been poked in the King girl?

A- Yes,

Did you tell me that you stated that you had intoroourlﬁ
with the King girl only to keep the Fugate girl oﬁt |
of this?

A- Yes,

There's another point I'd like to talk to you about; |
whose idea was it to call up Barbara, who was Rocney’'s !
wife, and give her this story apout you being at TltC'lb

|
A- Caril's. l
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[ better call them up, 18 that true?
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(Statement of Charles P. 9 - kweéther} €3
ﬁ Q- +hat was it that you called up ari stated Lo Rodney's
I‘ Wwife?
A= I' wam't Rodney's wife, it wac VonBusch's wife, !
«~ 0o aheadl then, l
A~ Well, I called her up and told her, give them
! the 1dea that I was coming by Tate to give them the
idea I wasn't out to Bartlett'ss and I hung up, and

I thought of what Caril said, and I went back and

called her up and told her that I was out there

Tuesday night, and Caril wouldn't let me in the hguse,

ole Lo hbetle orutol

and if T seen her to tell her that 3¢ be up the first 'C-5.

of the week, that's all. ’

i
{
'

Q- Who planned that you make this phone call?
: A- Well, she just said "Call them up and say so.nthin;}'
;‘Q’ Was there a reason why Caril asksd you to make this !
5 phone call?

A- I don't lnows to keep them from coming out,
'Q- Did you tell me thias afternocen that Rbdncy and Bod

came out and that they acted suspicious, and that you

A~ Yes,
/Q= And that was out at the Bartlett house?
A- Yes.

~tuliplly

MR, PAHRWBRUCH: I think that will be Illf;

- END OF INTERVIEW -

tlaca. £ Wﬂ L Mi
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